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WELCURE DRUGS & PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED 
BOARD'S REPORT: 
The Board hereby presents the Twenty Sixth Annual Report together with 
Mted lND AS FirmaalWmntscomprising Balance sheet, the statement of 
Profitand Loss (including other comprehensiveincome), the cash flow state- 
ment and the statement of changes in Equity of the Company and Auditors 
Reportfo&Financial Year ended3I1March2018 In termsof section 134(3) of 
Companies Act, 201 3. 
1. Extract of Annual Return: Extract of the Annual Return as provided 
under section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 in form MGT-9 is annexed 
as Annexure-I. 
2. Numbers of Meetings of The Board: The Details are given in Para2(d) 
of Corporate Govemance Report. 
3. DirectorsResponsibility Slalemenl: Directors hereby state that: 
(a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting stan 

dards including Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under 
section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 had been followed along with 
proper explanation relating to materlal departures; 

(b) The Directors had selected such accounting policles and 
appliedthem consistently and made judgments and estimates that are 
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state 
of affairs of the Company which comprise the Balance Sheet, 
Statement of Profit & Loss, the cash flow statement and thestatement 
of changes in Equity forthe financiai yearended on 31.03.2018; 

(c) The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the 
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the 
provisions of this Act, for safeguarding the assets of the company 
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

(d) The Directors had prepared the Annual Accounts on a going 
concern basis; and 

(e) The Directors had laid down internal financial controls over financial 
reporting to be followed by the company and that such internal financiai 
controls are adequate and were operating ef fectively; for ensuring the 
ordedy andefficientconductof business, includingadherencetocompany's 
policies, the safeguarding its assets, prevention and detention of frauds 
and enors, the accuracy and completeness of accounling records, and 
the timely preparation of reliable financial information. 

(f) The Directors had devised proper systems to  ensure 
compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that 
such system were adequate and operating ef fectlvely. 

4. Details in Respect of Fraud: In terms of provisions of section 134(3) (ca) 
no fraud was reported by auditors under section 143(12) of the 
Companies Act, 201 3 
5. Statement of Declaration by Independent Directors (Sectlon 149(6)) 
a) The Board of Directors of the Company Is of the opinlon that : The 

independent directors are persons of Integrity and possess relevant 
expertise andexperience. 

b) The independent directors have given a statement on declaration that: 
i) None of the independent directors is or was a promoter of the 

Company or its holding, subsidiaryorassoclate company 
ii) None of the independent directors Is related to promoters or directors in 

the company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company 
iii) None of the independent directors has or had ally pecuniary relaUonshlp 

with the Company, its holding, subsldlary or associate Company, or 
their promoters or directors, duril~g tlie Iwo immediately preceding 
financial years orduringthecurrentfinanclal year. 

iv) None of the relatives of independent directors has or had pecuniary 
relationship ortransaction with the Company, its holding, subsldiary or 
associate Company, ortheir promoters or directors, amounting to two 
percent or more of its gross turnover ortotal income or Rupees Fifty 
Lakhs, during the two immediately precedlng financial years or during 
the current financial year. 

v) Neitherany independentdirector nor his relatves: 
(a) Holds or has heldthe position of a key managerial personnel oris or has 

been employee of the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate 
company in any of the three financial years. 

(b) Is or has been an employee or proprietor or a partner, in any of the three 
financial years immediately preceding the financial year, of: 

i A firm of auditors or company secretaries in practice or cost auditors of 
the comoanv orits holdina, subsidiarv orassociate comDariv: or 

ii Any legal or a consulting firm that has or had any bansaction with the 
company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company amounting to ten 
percentormore ofthegross tumoverof suchfirm; 

(c) Holds together with his relatives two per cent or more of the total 
votingpowerof thecompany; or 

(d) Is a chief executive or director, by whatever name called, of any 
non-profit organizalion that receives twenty-five per cent or more of its 
receipts from the company, any of its promoters, directors or its 
holding, subsidiary or associate company or that holds two percent or 
more ofthe totalvoting powerofthe company. 

6. Audit Observations 
(i) Statutory Auditor : No Qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks or 
disclaimer was made by the auditor in his audit report. 
(ii) Secretarial Auditor: No Qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks 
or disclaimer was made by the secretarial auditor in his audit report. 
(iii) Internal Auditor: No Qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks or 
disclaimer was made by the Internal auditor in his audit report. 
7. Loans, Guarantees & Investment: During the year under review, the 
company has not provided any loan, guarantee or investment in terms of 
Secbon 186 of the Companies Act, 201 3. 
8. Related Parly Transactions: No contract or arrangements with related 
parties were entered into by the Company, in terms of Seclion 188 of the 
Companies Act, 201 3. However, sitting fee of total Rs. 320001- was paid to all 
four non-executive directors, during thefinanclal year 2017-1 8 for attending 
Audit Committee meeting and Board Meeting of the Company. No sitting fee 
was paid to Mr. D.C.Jain, Promoter. 
9. State of Company's Affairs: Durin~the year under review, the Company had 
a total income of Rs. 5.1 2 lacs (Previous Year INR 8.95 Lacs); and af terdeduct- 
ingthe total expenditure of INR 7.05 Lacs (Previous year INR 6.20), thecom- 
pany had a net loss of INR 1.93 lacs (Previous year net profit of INR 2.75 lacs). 
10. Reserves: The amount of iNR 193,3841- i.e. the net loss, has been 
retained in the profit 8 loss account and has been carried forward to 
the Balance Sheet accordingly. 
11. Oividend: In view of the accumulated losses and non availability of 
liquid funds, dividend declaration is nelllier possible nor recommended 
for the year under review. 
12. Material Chanaes and Commltmenl: No matorlal chanaes and 
commitments occured, which may affect tho lI~l;lnclal positl& of the 
Company, between the end of the financial yoar of tho Company to which 
the financ~al statements relate and the date of tho roport. 
13. Conservation of Energy, Technology Absortlon and Forelgn Exchange 
Earnings & Outgo 
(a) Conservation of energy-Company has no ~ l ~ i ~ ~ ~ ~ l i ~ c l ~ r i ~ l g  operalions: 
therefore provision relating to disclosure of Cor lscrrv~~l l~~~i  of Eriur~y Isnot 
applicable to the Company. 
(b) Technology absortion- During the yearuntlur r t rv l~~w~~cr IIIIW IIII~IIIIOIOQ~ 
was absorbed and no expenditure wasincurred UII I~IIRII~III:II& I)IIVII~OJIIIIOIII. 
(c) Foreign exchange earningsand outgo - ForcrI(l~~ IIXI~~IIIII~~II 11i1111111fls nlld 
outgo were nil during the current year. 
14. RlskManagemenl Policy: The details aro (jlvorl Ill llilrn I % (11 Corporate 
Governance Report 
15. Corporate Social Responsibility: Durlng ll ltt yllill 111111111 IUV~OW, 1110 net 
worth of the Company is less than Rs. 500.00 trrorn: lllrllovnr In lo88 lllnn 
Rs. 1000.00 crore; and net profit is less than Rs. 5.00c1r1111: I l l~iral~~rcl consll. 
Mion of corporate Social Responsibility Colnlllitluu lu 1lol11))~1111:~1l1111ll1 ttlr111a 
of sectlon 135(1) of h e  Companies Act, 2013. 
16. Formal Annual Evaluation of Board, Commlttoo an l t l~o  Ulrooloru 
The Company's Board of Directors is dedicated toact 111 ( joo~l  IIIIIII; IIXII~I:IHII 
their judgement on an informed basis and in the best I~ilorosl t ~ f  llitl I:OI~III~III~ 
and its stakeholders. Tho company makes all compllancc~s 1i11111rr 11111 ovurall 
direction of the Boardol Diractors within theframeworkli~ltl t l o w ~ ~  I)yvilrlouv 
statues, more parllcularly by tho Companies Act, 2013 : llio ilrllolas (11 Asso- 
ciation, SEBl iistlng rogulatlo~ls and l~iternal code of conduct. 
17. Nomlnatlon and Remunorallon Committee (Section 178(1)) 
No remuneration has boeli paltl orls boing paid toany of tho blroclors or key 
Managerial Personnel durln(j Ilia Ilnancial year. Therefore no such commit- 
tee meeting was held. Thefu~icllo~is of Slakeholders RelaUonshlp Cornmlttee 
are combined and entrusted wllh Aictllt Committee. 



beenappc;ntedorreignedfroinlne~ompany Ms. ~ a s h ; ~ o e  rerires by roration 
ar ffie fnrthcnm nn Ann.lal tnnnra~ Mnellnn nf the Cnmnanv and s el n'nlF fnr 

WELCURE DRUGS & PHfIRMfICEUTlCfILS LlMlTED 
18. Financial Summary & Highlights Accounts of the Company for the Financial Year 2018-2019 and that there 

are no matters of conductpending againstthelirmoraliy of the auditor. 

report as Annexure 11. 
28. Internal Auditor - As oer the Provisions of secllull 1311 I 111lt1 Will1 Rule 13 

Revenue lrom Operations 
(other operallng Revenue) 

5,00,000 

-. . . . . . . . . . . . -. . . . . . . . . . .. . -. - . - - - . .r -. . , -. .- - -. z - 
re-appontnenc $6 Boartl roco~ll~lic~itls lier re-appo mment 01 me Ccmpanies (ACCO;MS) Runes, 2014 f i lm roljn~tl lo I illlr 1i1IA~dlt 
21. Subsidiaries. Jolnl venlures or AssoclsleComoanies - D~rino the oenoa MIS V~bror G ~ p l a g  Assoc ales, Cnar teredAccot,nl;1111. II~IVII 111 I!II ilppolnled 
under review no Company baci111111 or cniisorl td be its susidGries, joint as lntemal~uditorof the company forthe financial Yuilr 701'1. I l l .  
ventureorassociate company. 29. Composition of Audit Commitlee - The details ol co1r1j11111llln11 of Audit 
22. Fixed Deposils under Chapter V -'lllo Co l i i l ~ i~~ iy  lint1  nota accepted any Committee, in terms of section 177(8) aregiven In Pilrll ,](I) 111 1:orpnrate 
deposit from its Directors, employnns or (p~ l i~~ rn l  (111l1c tl~lrln(j Ilio yonr; and Governance report. 
there is no unoaid or unclaimed deooslt al llirl IIII~I 111 11111 vonr. 30.VigllMechanism Policy -The Company ~ ~ S ~ ~ ~ I ~ ~ I ~ ~ I ~ I I I I ; I I I I I ~ ~ ~ I I I ~ U I ~ ~ ~  

As mandated by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs and SEBl circular no. CIRI cable tothe Company, as the Company does not Iiavcl an anllllal turnover of rs. 
CFD/FAC/62/2016 dated05.07.2016,the Company has adoptedthe IND AS for 35 cr. or more during immediately precedinglinanclal yorc Tllorcloro the Com- 
the financial year commencing from April 1,201 7. The estimates and judge- pany is also not required to appointcost auditarfor 110 IInil~lcIi~l yoar 201 7-1 8. 
ment relating tothe financial statements are based on prudent basis, so as to 27. Secretarial Audit - MIS A. K. Nandwani &Associalas, Co11111ally Secretar- 
reflect in a true and fair manner. ies was appointedas secretarial auditorto conduclll~o sucl OI;III;II atltllt ofthe 
19. Change In Nature of Business -During the year under review, there has Company forthe financial year 201 7-1 8. The Secralariill Allrlll Hoport In f ~ r m  
been no change In the nature of business of the Company. MR-3 obtained from Mls A.K. Nanadwani & Assocl;~tos, CIJIIIO~III~ Sccretar- 
20. Directors & Key Msnanerlal Personnel - Durinahevear, nodirectorhas ies, for the said financial year is annexed herowlll~ r~ntl lo~'lllr, part of this 

Other Income Total Income 

11,747 5,11,747 

23. Material court Orders - D.III&J lho yrlilr 1111 I)I,IIIIIIII~I:II~II 1 IIIOIII!I NII~ 110 V I ~  fAecnanismPo~lcy.Wnislle blower Mechan s111 l h l f l  111111 I i11~1~111~~1llioU. 
passed b/ any reg~larors, tnb~nalsor c o ~ r l s  w111cl1 IIIIII~II:~ 11111 Ulll~lU(:oIiI:IIrIi III~WI~VI~~ 1111 D r0ClOrS oflhe Compdny can 0 recrly rcptll 1 l ~ ~ ~ y  (IIIIIVIIIII:II!I lo 
& companysope~lion ~n I ~ r ~ r e .  
24. Internal Control System and thelr Adequacy - TIIII (:III~I~IIIIIV~IIII~ II~~III ,IIIIII 
svstem 01 inremal contro.rosafeo~ard and orotocl~ro~nlo!~n Illlilll~~ll,lllillr) 11111 

ProliV(loss) 
Tax 

(193,384) 

11111 I l ~ ~ ; ~ r t l u I  lllu Co ln l~~ ly ,  
30. Provonllon ol Sexual Heraasment of Women - 1111rl11(l 11111 (IIIIIIIII lll~tlnr 
II~V~IIW, I I~WOI~UII  w i ~ s  In olnployment of thecompaliy. '~~IIIIII~II~IIII~~II~IIIIIII~ 

ProllV(loss) me ~~~~d recommendstheirappoiment, 
Tax 26. Cost Audit - Provisionsof Rule3of Compa~iies (Cosl Hocordsand Audit) 

(193,384) amendment Rules, 2014, relatedto rnaintenancc ol cusl rucortls lsnotappli- 

0;disposition of its assets and abequate system and o p ~ l r ~ ~ l l ~ ~ u  11lf11~lIv11110fl8 
of intemal financial controls overfinanclal reportl~~o. All Ilnl l~tl~iollcllo~lrl Ilro 

I:IIIIIIIIUIIII c011i1n111oo was sot up Jnaer Sexual 11i1r,1!11~1111111l111 WIIIIIIIII 111 
WIII~ 1111t:o Pr~lvonllon. Pron~b~r on an0 Reoressn) l,l:I 111 I:! 

sllna ee of Shares . ThesharesotmecomDallvis~~ ,11111tlt II,IIIII:IIU I 11111 1 I properly autnonzed, recordea and reporteu to lllo 111~11111 IIIIIIIIII TIIII CUIII- 
pany IS lollow.ng a.1 rne appllcableAcco~nl nu ~IiIllIl~lllH II~I:III~IIII~ l111~11111 
ACLOLII~II~ Slandsrds I ndAS)oresc'bcd ~ndcr  :tlcl~n~ 1:13 n l  I l~o Cn~nr~n~l,t~n 

 lack oxcfiange- 'Bombay StockExchange'anduptodnl~~ 1 I~II~IIUI'IIIIIII III~I 
32. Mene~ement Dlscussion Analysis & Corporalo ~ o v a r ~ l n ~ l o o  k o i o r ~  
Mll~le(lement Discussion & Analysis RIIOIII~, Hopnrl 1111 
Corporate Governance and a secretarial atrtlll rcrl~orl rlloll(l wllll Ill11 
Ai~tlitors'Reportare annexed andforms part of 11111 AIIIIIIII~ IIIIOOI 1111 Il(illtir. 
tlilnce with the terms of the SEBl (Listina obll[~allo~~ 1111rl IJIIII;IIJIJIJI 11 l111t1111ru. 

Act, 2013f0r properly maintaizng the books of accn~l~~ln 1111tl r11(111r1111 '11111111. 
ciai statements. The management of the c o l n l ~ i l ~ ~ y  I:IIIII:~D 1111(1 vorlWnn llln 
intemal control and moni tors them in accortbncu w l l l ~  11olley ~~lloplstl  Ily 11111 
company. Company conrin~es 10 ensJre ~irnpor :llltl a ~ t I ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ I ~ ~  HYII~IIIIII. IIIIII 
proceaJres commensLra:e w11h ils slze nliu II~II~IIII 111 110 I)IIH IIIIHII. 
25.Audiiors -Ws.V P G J ~ I ~ & C O . . C ~ ~ I I ~ ~ I Q ~ I  AI:I;~IIII~IIII~ l ~ ~ ~ l ~ l ! ~ l l ~ u ~ ~ l f l ~ : ~ ~ n n  

. - -  
~lsmls) regulation, 2015. 
33. Certllicate for Compl~ance 01 Corporsle Qovor~~anoo . I:III IIIII:IIIIIII 11111 
~'lncllc,na Comoanv Secrelarv reoardlnt~ Co!li~illn~~co ol COIIIIIIIIIIIII 111 t:l)r. Auditors till the conclusion ofthe fo r fhcomlnn :~~~~ i~~~~ l  UIIIIII~II~ 11inuIl11u: nllfl nro 

eligible for re-appointment. 
Thecompanyhas ~ecweda.elrerlromM/sV PC;II(IIII ti Co . C~IIII BI~u~IAcL~IIII. 
tants.tharthevnold oeer revew cerBcateIro~~ll 'u~~~ I~IIVIIW I~III~~I~IIIIIIIIIIIII~II~U For & on behalf of Board of Directors 

IJlace:Delhi SudhirChandra, RashiAggarwal 
Ilalo: 21.04.2018 Mg. Director Director & Co. Secrelary 

(DIN:OW23545) (DIN:06978655) 

of ~hartered~ccountantsof lndia & Uio l ra~ln l~ i l~~u~r~l ,  III~II~~~IIIII~II~II~~~I~:~~C~ 
Annual General Meebnq, would be withln 11111 I:IIIIIIIU Ii111110 ii111I (IOWII 111111or 1110 
Companies Act,2013 and the ~ l o s  rnarl~r 11111rn111iil11r n~irl  llioy nra nII~lllla lor 
appointment & not disqualified to acl ns A~r l l ln l~ l  111 I l ~ l ~ ~ C ~ ~ ~ i l l ~ l l l l y  1 o ~ h ~ ~ -  

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT 
COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE OOVERNANCE 
1. WELWRE'S PHILOSOPHY 
In WELCURE, Corporate Governance p l ~ i l t r ! ~ ~ ~  11iy :I~IIIIIII frolii our belle1 that 
corporate governance is a key elemont 111 IIII~IIIIII:~II~~ lllvnfitnr confidence. 
The Company is committed to sotl l~tl  I:III(JIIIII~II (~racllces based on 
conscience, openness, fairness, pro la!~~~lor~i~ l l t r~n ;!lid accountability in 
building confidence of its various stakul~oltloru III II. 
WELCURE complies wi th the requirs~nu~~la of llio (~rovislons on Corporate 
Governance as specified in regulallo~~l; 17 lo  27 and Para C.D and E of 
Schedule V of SEBl (Listing Obll~atlori i111tl Dlsclosure Requirements) 
Regulafions, 2015. The fundamental colir:orn ol corporate governance is to 
ensure the conditions whereby a com~~nliy's directors and managers act 
in the interest of the company ant1 I ls varlous stakeholders. 
2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
The Board of WELCURE deflnes the Company's policy. There are five 
directors in the company. The Board of Directors and its committees 
meet at reguiar intervals. 
a) Promoter Director-Shrl D.C.Jaln, B. Com., LL.B., M.1.L (Hons)., G.D.I.M., 
M.I.I.A., A.M.I.B.M. EA.S.M., EC.S. is a Non-executive Director and founder 
&only promoter of the Company; and has nearly five decades experience 
in controlling various industries as top level Company Executive. He had 
been President of the Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 
b) Managing Direclor - ShriSudhir Chandra, B.Sc., B. Tech (Hons.) and Olp. 
(Ing., West Germany), isa Non-WholeTime Honorary Managing Director 
of the Company. He has over 48 years working experience in Management 

&Systems including 9 years experience in Pharmaceuticals. He had been 
assoclated with some of the leading industries in lndia and abroad, providing 
a high rate of work satisfaction throughout his career. He is a member of 
Company's Audit Committee, Nomination &Remuneration Committee, 
Shareholders & lnvestors Grievance Commit tee. 
c) Independent Non-Executive Directors ; Shri S.S. Dhanoa, 1.A.S (Retd.), 
B.Sc., LL.B., GSPIA (Pittsburgh U.S.A) had been Election Commissioner 
of India, Health Secretary, Government of lndia and Chief Secretary, 
Punjab. He is member of the Company'sAudit Committee, Nomination 
& Remuneration Commit tee and Shareholders & lnvestors 
Grievance Committee. 
ii) Shri M. L. Bhateja, B.sc. hasapproximately 36yearsof experiencein the 
field of marketing of Pharmaceutical Formulations. He had worked for 24 
years with Ranbaxy Laboratories Limitedas regional Sales Manager. He Is 
also member in Company's Audit Committee, Nominatloli & emunoration 
Committee and Chairman of Shareholders & lnvestors Grievance 
Committee. He is also honorary Chief Finance Officer of the Company. 
d) Woman Direclor- Ms. Rashi Goel, B.Com (Hons.) &Fellow Molnber o l  
Institute of Company Secretaries of India, is a independent woma~i Diroctor 
and Honorary Company Secretary of the Company. She has ovclr 7.5 yoars 
of experience of handling secretarial matters. She is also a mu~nber of 
Company's Audit Committee and Shareholders & lnvestors Grlavanco 
Committee. 
e) Board Meelings - Four Board Meetings were helddurinu tho Ilriariclal 
year on01.05.2017,24.07.2017,9.10.2017 & 15.01.2018. Last Anlllli~l 
General Meeting was held on 24.07.2017. 



WELCURE DRUGS & PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED 
Attendance of Directors t Board Meetin & last A M - 
Name of Director T T f -  
Sudhir Ch ndra 
M.L.Bhate'a 
S.S.Dhanoa 
Rashi Goel Yes 
e) Number of other Board 01 Director or Comm tteos n wh ch aDirector 
isa Member or Chairperson - Ms. Rash1 Goo1 Is also a dlrectorin May 
and Baker Pharmaceuticals L~mited. 
3. AUDIT COMMITTEE 
(i)Audit Committee Constitution: S.S.Dhanoa, M.L.Bhateja, 

Sudhir Chandra and Ms. Rashi Goel 
(ii)Functions of the Committee 
(a) Oversight of Company's financial reporting process & 

disclosures of its financial information to ensure that the 
financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible. 

(b) Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and 
terms of appointment of auditors of the Company. 

(c) Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other 
services rendered by them to the Company. 

(d) Reviewing with the management the quarterlylannual 
financial statements before submission to  the Board for 
approval, especially w i t h  regard to  the Directors 
Responsibility Statement, the changes in accounting 
pol ic ies and pract ices, major account ing entries, 
significant adjustments arising out of audit, compliance 
with listing and other legal requirements relating to 
financial statements, Disclosures of related pa r t y  
transaction, modified opinion in the draft audit report. 

@)Reviewing and monitoring the auditor's independence 
and performance, and effectiveness of audit process. 

(1) Evaluation of internal f inancial  cont ro ls  and r isk 
management systems. 

(g) Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any. 
(h) Carry out any other function as per the terms of reference 

and as contained in Companies Act,2013 and Para B of 
Part C of SEBI(Listing Obligations & Disclosure 
Requirement) Reguiation, 2015. 

(iii)Powers of the Committee 
(a)To investigate into any ac t iv i ty  within i t s  terms of 

reference. 
(b)To access the information contained in the Company 

records. 
(c)To seek information from any employee. 
(d)To obtain and to have access to outside legal and other 

professional advice. 
(e)To secure attendance of outsiders w i t h  relevant 

expertise. 
(f)To b ind the Board wi th  i t s  audit repor t  on financial 

management. 
(g) Compliance of Schedule IV of Companies Act, 201 3 
(iv)Meetings 
During the financial year four Meetings of Audit Committee 
were held on 01.05.2017, 24.07.201 7, 9.10.201 7 & 
15.01.2018 ; and were attended by all the Audit Committee 
members. 
4. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 
S. S. Dhanoa, M.L. Bhateja & Sudhir Chandra are members. 
No separate meeting was held during the year, as no 
remuneration i s  being paid to any of the directors, their 
relatives or Key Managerial Personnel. However, for other 

functions its power are entrusted and combined with Audit 
Committee. 
The Committee function includes the formulation of criteria 
for evaluation of performance of independent directors. 
Some of the specific issues and questions that should be 
considered in the performance evaluation of an independent 
Director are Attendance and participations in the meetings 
and timely inputs on the minutes of the meetings, Adherence 
to ethical standards & code of conduct of the company and 
disclosure of non-independence, as and when i t  exists and 
disclosure of interest, raising of valid concerns to the board 
and constuctive contribution to resolutions of issues at 
meetings, Interpersonal relations with other directors and 
management, Objective evaluation of Boards's performance, 
rendering independent, unbiased opinion and safeguarding 
interest of whistle-blowers under vigil mechanism and 
safeguard of confidential information. 
6. STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 
M.L. Bhateja (Chairman), S.S. Dhanoa, Sudhir Chandra & 
Rashi Goel are members. The Committee function includes 
looking into Investor's Grievances. Its functions are entrusted 
and combined with Audit Committee. At the end of financial 
year 31.03.2018, no investor complaint was pending. 
7.GENERAL BODY MEETINGS 
Last Annual General Meeting was held at Delhi on 24.07.201 7. 
Prior to that two Annual General Meetings were held at Delhi 
on 25.07.2016 and 27.07.2015, respectively at 9.00 AM. All 
resolutions at these meetings were passed by show of hands. 
8.DISCLOSURES 
'There were no transactions of the company of material 
nature with related parties that may have potential conflict 
with the interest of the company at large. No penalties or 
strictures were imposed on the Company by Stock Exchanges 
or SEBl or any statutory authority on any lnatter related to 
capital markets during the last three years. 
9.MEANS OF COMMUNICATION 
Annual reports of the Company are sent to each shareholder 
of the Company. Half-yearly/ Quarterly results are normally 
published in Financial Express and Jansatta newspapers 
and copies thereof are uploaded on BSE Llsting Portal as per 
regulation. 47  of SEBl (Listing obligation and disclosure 
requirement) Regulations, 201 5. 
10.MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS 
Management-Discussion & Analysis is belng included in the 
Annual Report. 
11.CODE OF CONDUCT 
The Board has formulated a code of conduct for the Board 
members and Senior Management Personnel of the Company. 
All Board members and Senior Management Personnel have 
aff i rmed their compliance wi th  the code. Duly signed 
Declaration to this effect is annexed as Annexure IV. 
12.DISCLOSURE ON RISK MANAGEMENT 
The Company liad laid down procedure to minlmlze rlsks and 
to inform Board Members about the risk assessment and 
management, which is periodically reviewed by the Board.The 
~rov is ion of constitutlna Risk Manaaement Committee shall 
not be applicable to the company in ierms of regulation 21 of 
SEBl listing Regulation,2015. 
13.CEOlCFO CERTIFICATION 
A Certificate from the CEOICFO on the Ind AS financial 
statement of the Company was placed and considered by 
the Board and Audit Commlttoo. 



WELCURE DRUGS & PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED 
14. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION 

No. lNE331C01017 

1000400 Shares 
as on AGM held on 

........... 

IlnflnrrllnpSharor: 1l11k IIIIIIIIU III~III Pvt. Ltd. , 44, Community Centre, 2" Floor, 
NIIIII~IIII IIIIIIIIII~IIII A~IIII, ~IIIIUII -I, Nnar PVR Naraina, New Delhi-110 028 
OllltnCntttymy. Wulorrtc~ I)NIUII & Pliarrnaceuticals Ltd.. 6-9 & 10, Laxrni Towers II, 
Ill~~ok~~(:, SIIIIIIIWII~~ VIIIIII, I)ull1l.l10034. - GIN No. L24232DL1996PLC227773 

......... 
For & on behalf of Board of Directors 

Place:Delhi Sudhir Chandra. Rashi Goel 
Date: 21 st Apnl, 201 8 Mg. Director Director & Cn. Secretary 
- .- . (DlN:00323545) (DlN:06978655) 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYEIS REPORT 
Indust ry  Structure & Deve lopmonl~ :  Pharma Industrial Internal ControlSystems & their Adequacy : Welcure has been hav- 
development is divided into two par Is, Ono,I~i Tax free Zones, like J&K, ing strong and adequate internal audit and control systems. Indepen- 
Himachal, Uttrakhand, Sikkim, & o l l i ~ ~ r  Norlll-Eastern States, where the dence of the audit and compliance function is ensured by direct re- 
pharmaceutical industry has dovfllopcld at a very fast pace; and the porting of the Internal Auditor to the Audit Committee of the Board. 
other. the MRP based ~harmacflullcal Industries. which are reouired Operational vis-a-visFinancialPerformance: Company did not have . ~ 

to pay e x c i s e o n ~ a ~ i ~ u m ~ e t a l l ~ r ~ c o l o s s a o a t e ~ e n t , a r e s i n k ; ~ ~ d a ~  suf ficlent funds to carry on ousiness i c t i v l t y  in  the 
oy day excepta few which arethrlvlnn malnly due to Exports or heavy company. However, Company has made a .oss of Rs. 1,93,384i- dur- - .  

margins. 
Opportunities & Threats: Due to continued losses, the 
company has paucity of funds tocany on businessofthecompany propelly. 
Product-Wise Performance : Business act iv i ty of the 
company was closed durlng the year 2011-12 ; and therefore, no 
product was sold during the year. 
0utlook:The Company has paucity of funds and issearching fora partner 
or collaborator for financial assisstance to come out from such situation. 
Risks & Concerns : Company has no funds even to meet minimum 
required expenses; and therefore i t  has to find a financial partner/ 
Collaborator/amalgamator. 

ing this year. 
Material Developments I n  Human Resources / lndustrlal 
RelationsFront: Presently noemployee has beenon the pay roll of the 
company. 
Cautionary statement: Statements in this Report are basod on rea- 
sonable assumptions and the Management doos not 
guarantee the accuracy of the assumptions. 

For & on behall of the Board of Directors 
Place:Delhi SudhirChandra, Rashl Goel 
Date: 2lstApril,2018 Mg. Director Dlreclor & Co.Sec. 

(DlN:00323545) (DIN:06978855) 



WELCURE DRUGS & PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED CERTIFICAtE-" ' 
The Members of Welcure Drugs & Pharmaceutical$ Ltci. 
We have examined the compliance of conditions of corporate governance by Welcure Drugs & Pharmaceuticals Ltd., for the year 
ended on March 31,2018forthe purpose of issulng tiris certificate as stipulatedin Regulation 34(3) read with para Eof Schedule V of SEBi (Listing 
Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 201 5. The Compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the 
management. Our examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of 
the conditions of the Corporate Governance. It i s  heither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statement of the Company. 
In our opinion and to the best of our infomlation and according to the explanations given to us, we certify that the Company has 
complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated under the relevant applicable regulations of SEBl (Listing Obligation and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015. We state that no investor grievances are pending for a period against the Company as per the records 
maintained by the Shareholders1 Investors Grievance Committee. 
We further state that such compliance i s  neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or 
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

For A.K. NANDWANI &ASSOCIATES (company Secretaries) 
Place: New Delhi. Kavita, Partner 
Date: 21.04.2018 FCS-9115. CP-10641 

-REm 
Forthe Financial Year ended31.03.2018 

(Pursuantto Section 204(1) ofthe Companies Act, 2013and Rule Nos 
9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerla\ 

Personneil Rules. 2014) , . ,  
To, The Members. 
Welcure Drugs &Pharmaceuticals Limited 
B-9810, Laxmi Towers, Lsc, C-Block, SaraswatiVihar, Delhi-34. 
We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of appiidable 
statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by 
MIS. Welcure Drugs & Pharmaceuticals Limited (hereinafter called the 
company). The secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided 
us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conductslstatutory 
compliances and expressing our opinion thereon. 
Based on our verification of the books, papers, minute books, forms and 
returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the 
information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized 
represenlafives during the conouct of secretana, auofl, we hereoy repon that 
~n oJr opinion the company has dunrg the a ~ d i t  pericd covenng the financial 
veareidedon31.03.2018 comol eowththestahitoworov sionsllsledht~unoer 
and also that the Company has proper Board piocesses and compliance 
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the repolting 
made hereinafter. -. - . . - . 
We have examlned the ooods, papers, mlnJte 0006s lorms and retJms Illeo 
an0 otner recoros malntdlneo ov the Comoanv forthe f nanc alvear eidea on . . 
31.3.201 8 accordingtothepro\;isionsof: 
(i) The Companies Act. 2013(the Act) and the rules made 

thereunder, 
(ii) The Secunbes Contracts (Reguaition) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the mles 

made there under: 
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996and~eRegulalonsandBye-a framed there 

I mrl~r 
(.v) &;;in &change ~anagemcnt~c t  1999 and the r ~ l e s  and reg~lat~onr 

made thereunder to the exrent of Foreian D rect Inveslment. Overseas 
Direct Investment and External ~ornmercial Borrowinus; 

The following regulations and Guidelines prescribed underthe 
Securities and Exchange Boardof lndia Act, 1992 SEBl Act ) 
(a) Thesecurities and Exchange Boardof lndia Su stant~al Acqu~sition 

of Shares andTakeovers) Regulations, 201 / .  6 . ' : - .  

(bl The Securiles and Exchanoe Board of India i~rohibition of Insider 
-...=, . .-3-.---..-, . --- 

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of .nd~a ( s u e  of Capital and 
Disc.os~reReau'rernenrs) Rea~lationS, 2009. 

(d) The Seculities'and Exchange-Board of india (~mployee Stock 
Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) 
Guidelines. 1999: 

(e) TheSecuritiesandExchangeBoardof India (issueand Listing of Debt 
Securities) Regulations, 2008; 

(9 The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Registrars to an issue 
and share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the 
Companies Act and dealing with client; 

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Dellsting of 
Equity Shares) regulations, 2009; and 

(h) The Securities andExchange Board of lndia (Buyback of 
SecuritieslReoulabons. 1998: 

(i) SEBl (~(stin"g obligation' and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations2015. 

(vi) The Dmgs andCosmetics Act, 1,940 
\nleha\realsoexam~nedcompliancewrththeappllcableclausesofthefoliowing: 

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The institute of Company 
Secretaries of India. 

(ii) The Listina Aareement entered into by the Com~any with the ~, . . 
Bombay Siockixchange Limited. . 

During the periodunderreview, the Company has complled withthe provisions 
of the Act. Rules. Reaulations. Guidelines. Standards, etc, mentioned above 
subjecttokefollowir?gobse~'ations: 
1. As explained and undertaken by the management, tlie Company has no 

employee and therefore it has not established a Whistle BlowerNigll 
Mechanism as required under listing agreement witii stock exchange. 
However, the Directors of the Company can directly report any 
grievance to the manager.al personnel of tne Colnpally 

2 The Comaanv has not orov.aeo E-Votina facllih tothe memoers and also 

he douetocostasthe Company hasi-u e~ossesfortnepaslmanyyears 
3. Mr S,onlr Chanora (age0 more \hai!O year) was re-appo~ntcd as 

Manaa~noD~rector ln Boar0 Meetlna heldon 37 01 2017 anotne Com 
pany iiasiaden theapproval clthe <nareholdors~rl tlio Ann~a l  Genera, 
Meetira lorthe re-aooo'ntmentof Mr.Sudh1rChalidr3 Iauoo lloretnan 

in the Annual General Meeting is yet to be filotl. 
We further report that : 
1. As explained and undertaken by the management, lilo Board of Directors 

of the Company comprises of an co~i lb i~ iat ion of 
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Dirc~ctors and 
Independent Directors. Mr. Murari Lal Bhateja was intlopontlont Director 
and appointed as CFO w.e.f. 17.01.2015. Mr. Sl~tliilr Cliandra was 
acting as Independent Director & re-appointod ;IS Mil~l;~(]lng Illroctor 
on 07.01.2017.They are working as KMP of 1110 Cornpnny but 
not drawing any remuneration from tilo colllllaliy. 'Illorofore, 
they d ~ ' t  have any pec~niary re.at!onship wltn Inn Cni l l l i ly  

2 Aoea-ate notice is a i~en  to ad directo,~ lo schodu o tlio Ooartl Moot~nos. 
agenba and detaiieinotes on agenda were sentiti atlviltlco, i~ t l t l  flsystim 
exists for seeking and obtaining furher Information illid clilrlllcatlons 
on the agenda items before the meotlri(j artd lor r~loanlngful 
particlpation atthe meeting. 

3 Majority decislon is carried t h r o u ~ h  wlillo tilo tllssentlng 
members' views (if any) are captured and recorded as parlol llio ~nlnutes. 
We further report that there are adequate systems and procossas in the 
company commensurate with the size and operations ol llio company to 
monitorandensuracornpiiancewithapplicablelaws, rules, ro~uiationsand 
guidelines. 

We furlherreportthat thacompliance by thecompany of appilcablo flnanclal 
laws like direct & indirect taxlaws and maintenance of financlal rocords 
and books of accounts liasnot been reviewed in this Audltsincothosame 
have been subject to review by statutory financial audit and other des- 
ignated professionals. 
Wefurlherreport~atdurin~theaudltperiodthorewerenospecificevents/ac~ons 
having a major bearing on the company's affairs in pursuance of the above 
referred laws, rules, regulations, guldolinos, standards, etc. referred to above. 

For A.K.Nandwani & Associates 
Company Secretaries 

Place: New Delhi Kavita 
Date:20.04.2018 FCS 91 15 CP No.: 10641 



WELCURE DRUGS & PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED 
W . N a  MGT 9 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 
as on  f inanc~a l  year ended on  31.03.2018 

Pursuant to  Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014 

I Registration & Other Details : 

10% or lnore of the total turnover of the company g a l l  IIU i1lnl1111 
>=-- 

ul llro ProducVService 1 % to  total tumov~a 01 11111 f:OIlIJ)illly 

(I) 

(i~) 

(lii) 

(iv) 
office & contact details 

. . . .  

dotalls of the Registrar 

main p r o d u c t s / s e r v l c e ~ -  

Pharmaceuticals Goods I IMBI~WI~UIUIUIU i i ~ ~ 1 1 ~ r m 8 ~ 8 ~ 1 1 c a 1  ----t- 

B-9: & lo ,  Laxrni Towers, 
. . ~ .  - 

Yes 

L i n k ( 1 n d i a )  Pvt. Ltd. 44 
Naraina Industrial Area, 

( 1 - ( ~mtl mudlculggo@ oe per NIC-2008 ] 

CIN 

Registration Date 

Namo o f s o m p a n y  

CategoryISub-category of the Company 

--'2.. . . . . . . . .  

Ill Particulars of  Holding, ~ u b s l d l 6 y  (I Ao*titimm 
S.No. I Name & Address 1 CINIGLN 1 I~laldln~/Subsldlf ly/ 1 % of Shares Held AIII)IIII~IIIIII !~III~IIOII I 

L 24232~Li9966~~227773 
06.~8.1996-- 

Welcure Drugs and Pharmaceuticals 1-imllotl 

Publlc Company having a Share Capital 

I of the Company 1 
1. NA Nh I 

6 . 

A. Promoters ....... 
Individual ( 1908400 [ ---. I 14.12 1908400 0 1908400 14.17% ( Nh : ( . .  
0. Public Shareholding 

-. ,,.,..- " ' . . o  
BanksIFI 0 I ... ..-.-.-I 0 .I.. 0 0 

....... 
Non Instt. Bodies Corot. 

'' . (I 1 I1 : I 
lnd~an 11 19 (1 1191145 ] 291400 1 1482545 ( l t l I l /  

lndlv Shares 39 37 12804605 / 2483121 / 5287726 1 . 30 1 1 I 
upto Capital Rs. 1 lac 

Indiv. Shares 2077294 237 1200 4448494 32.92 2137779 2381469 4519248 :1:1.,111 

capital exceeding ii! 
Rs. 1 Lac 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.N) 
-. 

1.46 75007 119400 194407 !,?. 
1 Overseas Bodies 1 , O  0.04 0 1 56W 1 5600 1 0114 1 
I Clearing Members 1-33211 1 0 1 33211 1 0.25 ... 

HUF 1 87726 1 0 1 87726 1 0.65 0.65 



WELCURE DRUGS & PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED 

/ Shares I Shares Pledged ) Shares Ishares j Pledged 
encumbered encumbered 

- - - -  

(ii) Shareholding of promoters 
- - 

S. NO. 

(iii) Change in Promoter's Shareholding (Specify if there is no change) 
S. No. 1 I Shareholding at the beginnining 1 Cumulative Shareholding During 

1 ( D.C.Jain 1 1908400 ( 14.12 ( NA ( 1908400 / 14.12 / NA 

Shareholders 
Name 

N A 

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (Other than Directors, Promoters & Holders of GDRs & ADRs) 
S. No.\ 1 Shareholding at the end 1 Cumulative Shareholding Durina 

/ Total ( 1908400 ( 14.12 ( NA / 1908400 / 14.12 ( NA ( NA 

1 
2 - 

Shareholding at the beginnining 
of the year 
No of I % of Total I Shares 

Top 10 Shareholders 

11. I Sandeeo Jain 

At the beginning of the year 
At the end of the year 

of the-year 

of the company 

Shareholding at the end 
of the year 

No of 1 %  of Total 1 % of Shares 

the year 

of the company 

% Change 

1 For each of the 1 No, of  shares I % of total shares I No, of Shares 1 % of total shares 

of the Year the year 
No, of Shares 

1908400 
1908400 

2. 

No. of Shares 

1908400 
1908400 

% of total shares 
of the company 

14.12 
14.12 

% of total shares 
of the company 

14.12 
14.12 

At the deginninng of the year 
At the end of the year 
Lata Jain 

2035685 
2035685 

I 

15.0656 
15.0656 

2035685 
2035685 

15.0656 
15.0656 



WELCURE DRUGS, & PHARMACEUTICALS L[MITED 

(v) Shareholding of Directors & KMP 
S. No. Shareholding at the end 

the ycar of the Year 
For each of the Directors No. of shares I % of total shares No. of Shares I % of -4 total shares of 

1 I & KMP / of the company 1 
1 I D.C. Jain 

I At the beginning of the year I 1908400 1 14.12 / 1908400 
I At the end of the year 1908400 1 14.12 1 1908400 

- -  - 

(VI) Indebtedness : NIL At the Beginning And at the end 

- 
Managerial Personnel- -- 

I . - - - .- - ...... J 

1 Remuneration to  other dlreclors-Sltl lno Faes 7 --"-. :. 
) S No. Particulars of Remuneration -. ....... NII~IO I. d-01roctors :L.I Total ~ r n t r ~ ~ r t l  ... 

. . .  ........ 
1 1 ( Independent Directors Sudhlr I S.S. I Rashi I 

. . 

committee meetings 
I 

. . .  

Key Managerial Personnel 
CS-NIL I CFO-NIL 1 

...-.. .-.... ...... 
- ~ A a ~  -- ~.-. =** I (vii) Penalties/PunishmenVCompoundlnfl of Olfenoes-NIL 

> ... ..... . " '  - ' - I  
ForWelcure Drugs & Pharmaceullci~ls Lltl. 

Rashl Gaol 
Director & Co. Boorotnry 

-. - - -. - (OlN:OeO7C80B) , ,. ..-..... ............. . .... 

" Annexure A" 
The Members. Welcure Drum& PIIO~IIIUCOUIICUIU Lld,, U-0 & 10, Ltu;rnllnwers. LSC. C-Block, S a r a w W D ~ l h l - 1 1 0 0 3 4  
Our report of even dated is to be read aloa(1 wllll l l l l ~  Ir~llol. 
1. Maintenance of secretarial record Is 1110 roul~n~~rillrlllly ol Ihn management of the company. Our responslbillty Is to oxpress ;III O)IIIIIIIII 1111 IllnnH , 
secretarial records based on our autllt. 
2. We have followed the audit pracllcos i1111l proccrss~~a us woro appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance aboutthe corroclrlo~~n ol III~IIIIIIIIIIIIII 
of the Secretarial records. The verlllcallo~~ WIIS 11011o 1111 lost basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secrotarlal rocoltl!i. WII l r~i l l~~vn lllnt 
the processes and practices we follow~rtl ~ ) rov l t l~~ o reasonable basis for our opinion. 
3. We have not verified the correctnos9 n ~ ~ t l  n(1pro11rlateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the company. 
4. Wherever required, we have obtalnod 11111 ~nnnnaement representation about the compliance of laws, rules and reguli~tlol~~~!i 1111rl IIIIIIIIIIII~IIU 01 . . . .  
events etc. 
5. The compliance of provisions ol Cnrnorate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the responslblllly 111 IIIIIIIII(IIIIIIIIII~ 0111. 
examination was limited to the verlllcal~on of procedures on test basis. 
6. The Secretarial Audit Re~or t  Is noltlior an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the efficacy or o l lu t : l l v~~t~~ni~~ w l l l ~  w l ~ l ~ r l ~  
management has conducted the allalrs of the company 

Place: New Delhi. 
Date: 20.04.2018 

For A.K. NANDWANI &ASSOCIATES (COITI~I~II~~ !~III:IIII~IIIIIII) 
Kavita, Partnor 
FCS-9115, (;I1- 10114 I 

Declaration for Comoliance with the Code of Conduct 

This is to cerlify that Conlpany has a ~ d  down its code ol Conduct lor al n e  Board Members and Senior Vanagemen! of tlio COIII~I~III~ 
It is hereby affirmed tnat during the year 201 7-18, all Ihe direclors and Senior Management Personnel have compl~ed w~th  tllo CIIIIII 111 I:IIIII~III:~ 
and have given a confirmationin this regard. 

Place:New Delhi Sudhir Chandra 
Date: 21.04.2018 (Managing Dlreclor) 

, > 

I I 

- -.- ~- -. 



WELCURE DRUGS & PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED 
INDEPENDENTAUDITORSREPORT 
To the membersof Welcure Drugs & PharmacoutlcalsLtd. 
Reaortonlhelnd AS FinancialStatemenls 
Wehave a~a;teothe accompanying Ind AS f~nanc~al stato~ilontsof Welcure 
Drugs & Pharmace~tcals L,mitea ( the Campally ) w ~ lch  comprlse the 
Ba.ance Sheer as at March 31,2018. anothe s!ato~iiont ol Profit and Loss 
(including Other ~omprehens~ve lncome), tho Ciisll FlowStatelnentandthe 
Sraremenr of Changes in E ~ L  ty for rhe yoar than ondoa, and a summary 
olthe s anmcanr accoJntlna DO clesandotherox~) aliatolv ~nlonilat on (herein 
aher reierred to as ',no AS financial sratomo'nts') 

- 

Management's Responsibililyfor thelnd AS Flnanclal Statemenls 
The Company's Board ofD;recrors~s respons~Mcfortl~u lnatlurssratedln Section 
134(5) of me Compan1esAct,2013 ("the Act") w~th rospocttorhe preparation 
ofthesefinancia s~temen~marg;veat~oandln l~ v~ow oft~~efl~iancialposition, 
financ alperformanceanacasbf owsand chanoos In oqulty ofthecompany 
~n accordance wth me Acco~ntng principlos generally acceptod ~n Ina a, 
inc.~dingthe naianAcco~ntingStanaads(lndAS)presciribed ~ n d e r  Section 
133 of rhe ACT. read w i~h  relevant r ~ l e s  lhcroundor. 
This responsibilityalsoinciudesmaintenancoofadoquateaccountingrecords 
in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets 
of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other 
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting 
policies; making judgements and estimates that are reasonable and 
prudent; and design, lmplementat~on and maintenance of adequate 
intemal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the ac- 
curacy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the 
preparation and presentation ofthe Ind AS financial statementsthatgiveatrde 
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud 

ln' our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the 
explanations given to us, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the 
information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true 
and fairview in conformity with Ihe accounting principlesgenerally accepted 
in India, of the state of affalrs of the Company as at 31st March, 2018, and 
its loss includino other com~rohonsive income, its cash flows and the 
changes in equityforthe year'snded onthatdate. ' 

ReportanOVlerLegalandRegulatory Requirements 
1. As required b the Com anles (Auditor's Report) Ordel, 

2016 ('the ~rdler"), 1ssue8by the Central Government of lnd~a 
in terms of sub-section (1 1) of section 143 of the Act, we give jn 
"Annexure A a statement on the matters s p e c ~ f ~ e d  In 
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. 

2 As required by sectlon 143(3) of the Act, we rerr t that  : , 
(a) We have sou ht and obta~ned all t e lnformatlon and 

explanations w h c h  to the best of our knowledge and belief 
were necessary forthe purpose of our audit; 

(b) In our oplnlon, proper books of account as required by law have been 
kept by the company so far as i t  appears f rom our 
examination of those books; 

(c) The Balance Sheetthe Statement of Profitand Loss including other Com 
prehensive Income,the Cash Flow Statementdealtwith bythis report 
are in agreement with the booksofaccount; 

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with 
the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the 
Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

(e) On the basis of wr i t ten representations received f rom 
directorsason 31st March. 2018 and taken on record bvthe Boardof 

or error. Directors, none of i h e  d i rectors,  is  disqua!ified as 
Audiior'sResponsibility on 31st March,2018 from being appointed as a dlrector ~n 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Ind AS financial tensofSection164(2)oftheAct. 
statements basedon ouraudit. We have takenintoaccountthe provisionsof lfl With resnedto theadeol~acv of the intemal financial controls over r..... ~ . . . .7. . . , - . . . .  ~. . .... 
rheAcr,rheacco~ntinganaa~d;tingstandarosanama~erswhicharereq~ired " financial - -  repor ring of rhe Company and rhe operating ef lectiveness of 
10 oeincl~aea ~nthea~cllreoort ~naerrhe orov.sions oftheAcrandrhe RJ es sl.ch rnntrnls refertnnllr spnarare Rennrt inSAnnex.~reB" 
madethereunder. 

- - -. . - - . . - - . -, . - . -. . - - - . - - -. - . - . . - - . . . . . . .. . . . - . .- . - - . 
(a) With resoect to the other matters to be included in the 

Wecond~cteoo~raua%ofrhe.naASfinancalstaremen:s'naccordancewrrh 
~ - '  

A L ~  tor's deport ~n accordance w th R ~ l e  11 ofthe Compan~es (ALOII 
Stanoards onAuoSna soec~edunoe.SecSon143ll0lolMeAct Thosestanaams ana A ~ d i t o r s ~  Rules. 2014. in our ooinion and to 
requirethat wecom$y w f i  ethical requirements and plan and perform h e  audit the best of ouilnformalon and according to ihe explanations 
to obtain reasonable assurance aboutwhetherthe Ind AS financial statements given to us: 
are free from material misstatement. a. Thecompanyhas d~sclosedtheimpactof pending litigason onitsfinancial 
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the position in its Ind AS financialstatements (referto Note6 tothe Ind AS 
amo~nts anaa~sclos~res ~nihe Ino AS financial statements. The procedures financ~a satemem); 
selectedde~enoontheaud1or's;udaemenr. ncud,notlleassessmentolthe o The Company did not have any long term conrracts 
risks of material misstarements of the f~nancial statehents, wherher aue to l n c ~ ~ d l n g  aerrvat;ve conrracts for w h i c h  there were any 
f ra~.dnr~rror . lnmakinnthnsens~(ass~zr;  thra~.ditnrcnnsinersintema matenal foreseeao e losses; - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 
f ~ ~ a ~ c o n t r o l r ~ e v ~ t t o t h e ~ o m ~ a n ~  spreparar~onofthel~nanc~alstate- c There were no amounts wh ch were reqLlred to oe 
menrs thar q ve a tme and fa~r vlew ~n order rc des gn a ~ d ~ t  proced~res that yansferred to rhe ~nvesror Ed~ca t~on  ana Protect~on FJ~O by the 
are appropiate in the c.rc~mstances. An aLo11 ans61nc.udis evaluat~ng the ~ompany. 
aooroDrlareness of account no oolicies used ana rhe reasonab.eness of rhe 
accou'ntina estimates made b i~omoanv 's  Directors,, as woil as evaluatina 
the overatpresentat;on of rhelnd AS financia statements 
We believe thar the a ~ d i t  evidence we have ootalnod Is sufflclent and appr- 

Place: Delhi 

opnatetoprovideaoasisforoura~ditop~n~ononlno Ind AS linanc~alstatements. Dare. 21.04.201 * 
For V. RGupta& Co. 

Chartered Accountants 
(Reglsteration No.000699N) 

CAV.P. Gupta 
ParlnerM.No.080557 

Annexure "A" referredtoin paragraph 1 of"Roporton0ll~orLogalandReguiatory 
req~1rements"of IndependentA~aitor'sRepontotnemombersofWelc~reDnrgs 
& Pharmaceudcas -td.onllsEnanc alstatome1~tsnsolandlorhevearenaed31 st 

(i) The Company did not own any fixed assets during the year. 
Accordingly, clause3(i) ofthe Companles (Auditor's Report) &Order, 
2016isnotapplicabletothecompany. 

(ii) The Company did not held any inventory during the year. 
Accordingly,clause3(ii) oftheCompanies (Auditor'sReport) Order,2016 
isnotapplicable tothecompany. 

(iii) According to the information and explanations given to us,the 
Company has not granted any loans, secured or 
unsecured,tocompanies,flms Limited Liability Partnershiporother 
parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the 
Companies Act, 2013. In view of this, clauses 3(iii) of the 
Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 201 6 arenotapplicable. 

(iv) According to the information and explanations given to us, the 
Company has neither granted any loan nor made any investment 
or provide guarantee or security during the yearln view of this, 

clause 3(iv)of the Companies (auditor's Report) Order, 2016 
are not applicable. 

(v) According to the information and explanations given to us, 
tho company has not accepted deposits as defined in Company 
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014. In view of thls,clause 3(v) 
of the Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2016 is not applicable. 

(vi) According to the information and explanations given to us, 
thisclause relating to maintenance of cost records as specified under 
section 148(1) of The Companies Act, 2013 Is not 
applicable to company as no production activities are 
carried out by the Company during the year. 

(vii) (a) Accordlng to the information and explanations given to us, 
the company Is generally regular in depositing with appropriate 
authorities undisputed statutory dues including Income tax 
and other statutory dues applicable to it. According to the 
information and explanatlons glven to us, no amounts in respect of 
above were In arrears as at 31.03.2018 for a period of more than 
s~xmonthslrom Iho datet~ley became payable 
tbl Accoranaro~e~nfonilal lo~larldan~lan~ona~enm ~sana  ble records 
oi the ~ o h p a n y  examlnod by us, rn our opinion there 
are no statutory duos whicl i  have not been deposited on 



WELCURE DRUGS & PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED 

account of any dispute, except income lax. The income tax 
department had raised a tax demand for an ;I~noullt of 
Rs. 32.99 lakhs for the assessment year 201 1-12 and 1110 Company 
has filed an a ~ o e a l  before Commlssloner of 
1n:ome Tax (Appeals), Alwar, Ra.asnan agalisl tne same. 

(vil.) Accord ngrotheinformanon ana explanauonsg~vento JS, and Ine records 
01 the Company examined by us, in our opinion 
tho company has not taken any amount from a linancial 
inslltutlon, bank or debentureholders during the year, therefore 
clausa 3(vlll)ol Iha Companies (Auditors report) Order, 2016 is 
ndappllcillllo. 

(ix) Accordl~l(l lo Iho Inlor~nation and explanations given to us, 
the Compa~iy IIIIH NIIIIIIC~ raised money by way of initial public 
offer or f t ~ r t l l ~ ~ r  (I~IIIIII: of for  (including debt instruments) 
nor obtalnad ~IIIY IIIIIII lIIiIII!i 1111r1n!)11111 year. Therefore, clause 3 (IX) of 
the Companias (Alalllor:~ I IIIIIII I) 01 t111r'. 2016 is notapplicable. 

(x) According to tho IIII~IIIIIIIIII~ 111111 IIXIII~III~IIIO~ given to us, 
no fraud by tho colrl(rrt1ly or IIII~ IIIIIII~ IIII Ilro Company by its 
officers or employuov II~III IIIIIIII IHIIII:IIII III 111 111111111 I~II~)IIO llie yoar. 

(xi) According to tllc I ~ ~ l o r r ~ ~ i ~ t l ~ i r ~  IIIII~ Ilxl~lrlr!l!l)rrl~rl UIVIIII In IIR, 1110 
Company has not p i~ l t l  III IIIIIVIIIIIII IIIIIIIII(IIII~II~ IIIIIIIIIIII~II~~~I~ 
during the year. Tl~orolnrl~, I~III IIIIIV~II~IIIIII 111 I:~IIIIIIII :I(YI IIIIIIII 
Companies (Audltors rc~ l~or l )  (JII~III, :111111 11111 11111 1111111 IIIIIIIII 
tothe Company, 

I 
-~ ---. - . . . . , . ,  

Annexure "0" lothe Independenl Audllor'e Roporl olnvnr~rlrla or, Ill# Iscl A8 
financialstalemenls of Welcure Dmns & Phnnnncnullanln L l m M  
~ e ~ o r l o n  l n l e r n a l ~ i n m l ~ o l o l s i n d e r ~ 1 ~ ~ 8 o  (I) nlncB nnalkm3ulllao0011#1 
143ofme Compan~eshl, 2013 ("the Acl') n ~ r a l n n o ~ l l o l ~ ~  ynrn~lapll P(I)ol 

(xii) In our opinion, the company is not a Nitil~l Company. Therefore, 
the provisions of clause 3(xii)oltlio COIII~I~III~CS (Auditors report) 
Order, 2016are not applicable tothe CO!IIJI;IIIY. 

(xiii) Accordina to the information an11 n x l ~ l i ~ ~ ~ i ~ t i o n  glven to us, the 
'company his notemerea:ntotransaclo~~s w 111 I ,I. ~ul,~l~tlpardes coverea 
Lnaer secdon 177 ana 188 of Cmpa1111t; k.l,?Ol:( 1 Ioecvor, dtsc osJre 
lor sllrlna fees oaid tolhe dire2tor s III~IIIII III 1111 ~ lo l t !~;  Io l l e  Ina As 
~inancial*Statemknts as reouired bv tllu , ~ n ~ ~ l i l : i ~ h l ~ ~  i~l:collnllnn standards 

(xiv) According to the infoimatioi allti ~IX~IIIII~IIIIIII (jlvunto US, the 
company has not made any preferelllk~l i1ilo11111111l III (111vaIo placement 
of shares or fully or partly COIIVUI tIl1l11 th~ l rc~~~ l~ r rc~s  dur in~  the 
year. Therefore, the provisions 01 C~;III!III :I(Xlv)oIIl~o Colllpanies 

(Auditors report) Order, 2016 are llol ~I~I~IIII:I~OIII III 11111 Colnpany. 
(xv] According to the information and c~x( i l :~ l~;~l lo~~ (~IVIIII lo )IS, the 

company has not entered into any IIIIII.IIIIII~I l l i l l ~ ~ l i l ~ : I l ~ ~ ~ ~  wlth 
directorsorpersonsconnectedwiththo~ni~~~tiir~i~a:~~~~r~vllil~~r~s ~ l l s~~c l lon  
192 of the Companies Act, 201 3 are not apl~l l t : i~ l~ l~~,  

(xvi) According to the information and OX~II~III~IIIIIII U~VIIII 111 II!I, 1110 
company is not required to be registorc~ll 111111111 IIIII:IIIIII 1!1-1A 01 
the ReserveBankof India Act, 1934. Irx V. I! 01rplr CCa 

(:I1111 1111 1111 AI:I:~IIIII~IIII~O 

IIIIIIIIIJI'~ JIII~UIIIOII~, lrrcludlng the a s s o s s ~ l l ~ ~ ~ ~ l  III 11111 I~II~II 111 IIIIIIIIIIIII 
IIIIUIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII nI1110l11d ASflnanclalstatarno~~l!~, WIIIIIIIIII 111111 111 IIIIIII~III III~III, 
WII Irrrllevo 1l1i1I the audit evidence, wo II;IVII IIIIIIIIIIIIII 111 IIIIII~I:IIIII~ 111111 
llpproprlntoto provlde a baslsforourautllt I I I I I  I I IIIIIIIIIII 111111111111 

"Reportonolher legaland regulatory roqulrrrnnnl~" ~wl loc l :  IIII~IIICI~~ conlrols syslern sverf.nanclalr~~l III 1111) 
We havea~d lea the lmemal financ a conlrols~lv~l~ II~I~IIII I,I~III~IIII IIII(IIIIWI~(I:IIIII Maanlngof lnlemal Flnanclal Controla ovo~Fln~~~culrl Ilalmrllll(l 
D ~ g s  & Pharmaceuticals Limited ('l11(1 Ctrr~~(~r~r~y")  IIII r11Mr111:ll :I I, ?IJl l l lr~ Acompany's internal financial conlrn lov~~~ I~IIIIIII;~II~I IIJIIII IIIIUIII IIJ)II)UIJH~~ 
conjunctionwithourauditofthelnd AS ~II~II~I:~II~II~II~IIIIIIIII~IIII~~~IIII:IIIII~III~~III 11111 
year ended on thatdate. 
ManagemenYsResponsibility for lnlemlll Flnn~lulnl Co11trnl8 
The Company's management Is rc l ! r ( ro~~~~l l~ l r l  IIII IIII~II~I~~II~I~IIU rlr~tl 
maintainingintemalfinancialcontrols bus11rl1r1111111 ~II~IIIIIII~I:IIII~III~ ovnl I~IIIIII~ 
cia1 reporting criteria establlshod by Illcl (;c~rl l(~n~~y I:(IIIII~IIII~IIIU 11111 IIIIIIIIII. 
tial components of intemal conlrol !; l i l ln~ll~~ 11111 11111 (/IIIIIIIIII:II NIIIIIIIIIAIIIII~OI 
Internal Financial Controls ovar Fi r~ i~rc l i~ l  I~II(IIII 1111~ I~ltt~~crl Ily I l ~ ~ ~ l r ~ n l l l l ~ l o o l  
Chartered Accountants of Intlia, I~IIIIIIIIIIII~IIIIIII~~I~~~~~IIII~III:~III~II 11111 IIIIIII~II, 
implementation and maintenarlco nl;~rI~ic(~r~~lr~ i~~ l r l r r~ r~ i  IIIIIIII(:I~II III~IIIIIIIH tlml 
were operating effectively lor IIIIIIIII~IIU IIIII IIIIIIIIIY 11110 n1111:1t1111 
conduct of its business, Includlr~(l ~IIIIIIIIIIIII:II lo I:IIIII(IIIII~'II (IIIIII;IIIII, 1t1U 
safeguarding of its assets, tht~ II~II~IIII~~IIII 111111 IIIIIIII:IIIIII 111 lrr~uds and 
errors, the accuracy and complutc~rlorl!l II~ Ill11 IIIIIIIIIIII~~II(~ I cs:nrtls, and the 
timely preparation of rel iablelini~~~~:l~~I ~IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII, 1111 IIII(III~U~ under the 
Companies Act 201 3. 
Auditors' Responsibiliy 
Our responsibility is to exprass ~III (I~IIIII~II 1111 tllrr Company's internal 
financial controls over financli~l rlll,cll IIIIU 1111sud on our audit. We 
conducted our audit in accord;~~~c:r~ wllll 11111 lilrldallce Note on Audit of 
lntemal Financial Controls Over Flni~~ir: l i~l l~~~llor 1111(j (the "Guidance Note") and 
theSimdardson Audifng, as specllistl~~~lth~rsucllon 143(10) ofthecompanies 
Act, 2013, totheextentappllcable III~III in~tlltol lhitornal financial controls, both 
applicable to an audit of Internal FIII~IIICI~II C0111rols and, both issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accounla~~ls ol llldla (ICAI).Those Standardsandthe 
Guidance Note require lhat wo COIIIII~Y wi(11 otl~ical requirements and plan and 
perform the audit to obtaln ru i~so~~ i~b lu  rlssurance about whether adequate 
intemal financal conlrals ovor Il~ra~~clalraparting was established and main- 
tained and if such conlrols oporated ellectively in all material respects. 
Our audit involves perlorml~lg procedures to obtain audit evidence aboutthe 
adequacy of the lnterrlal linanclal controls system over financial reporting and 
their operating ef foctlvaness. Our audit of intemai financial contols overfinan- 
cia1 reportlngincludedobtaining an understanding of intemal financial controls 
overfinanclal reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, 
and testlng and evaluating the design and operating ef fectiveness of internal 
control basedon the assessed lisk. The procedures selected depend on the 

dusigned to provide reasonablo IIYHIIIIIIII:II IIIUIIIIIIIIU I~III r~ilr1i l l l1l~ 111 
Il~lcmclal reporfngandtheprapartrUor~oI 11111 A!; Il~wall:lr~I nlr~lnrrr~~~lln 1111 0x111~ 
IIII purposes in accordance wllll ~ o ~ ~ c ~ r ~ ~ l l y  IIIIIIH)IIII~I III:IIIIIIII~~IIU IIIIIII:I)IIHU. A 
cornpany 's internal linancli~l conlrol OVIII IIIIIIIII>IIII IIIJIIII IIIIU IIIIIIIIIIIIII 11111nn 
poiicles and procedurestlii~t(l) lrurlc~ll~ IIIIIIII III~I~~I~IIIIIIIII:IIII~ 11111011111 11111ll11 
raasonable detail, accurlltuly i1111l l r ~ l ~ l y  IIIIIIII:~ IIII! IIIIIIIIIII:~~IIIIII 111111 
tllspositions of the assetsof lllu C~III~IIIII~: (1) (IIIIVIIIII IIIIIIIIIIIII~I~II 11111111~11111111 
lhat transactions are recordod as nocusrrirl y III ~IIIIIIIII IIIII~~II~IIIII~I ol l r r ~ l  AH 
llnancial statements in accordancs w l l l ~  (JIIIIIIIII~~~ III:I:IIII~III~ III:I:IIIIII~~IIU 111111. 
clples, and that receiptsand expendltures o l l l~o I:IIIII(IIIII~IIIII~III~IIUIIIIII~IIIIII~~ 
In accordance with authorisations of managu~r~c~~~ l r~ l l~ l  IIIIIII~IIIIII IIIIIIII ~IIIIII. 
pany; and (3) provide reasonable assuranco ro~j;~~'t l I~lg (n IIVIIII~~IIII III lilrlnly 
detection of unaulhorised acquisiEon, use, ordisposlllol~cd I~III I:IIIII~IIIII~'II llllnnln 
that could have a material effect on the Ind AS financiill S~:I~IIIIIIIII~II. 
Inherent Limilationsof IntemalFinancial Contolsover Flnnnclnl noparlltlU 
Because of b e  inherent limitations of intemal financial contols mllr I~IIIIIII:~II~ 
reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper m a ~ ~ i ~ g u ~ ~ l u ~ l l  
ovenideof controls, material misstatements due to error orfraud may occu 
and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internalflnanclal 
contols overfinancial reporting to future periods are subject to the hkthat ihe 
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate 
because of changes in conditions, orthatthedegree of compliance with the 
policies or procedures may deteriorate. 
Opinion 
In our opinion.the Company has, in all materlal respects, an adequate intemal 
financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial 
controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 
2018, based on the intemal control over financial reporting criteria estab- 
lished by the company considering the essential components of internal 
controlslatedinthe GuidanceNote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over 
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants oflndla. 

Place: Delhi 
Date:21.04.2018 

Charterod ~ccountants 
(Registeration No. 000699N 

CA V P. Gupta (MNo.080557{ 
Partner 



WELCURE DRUGS & PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED 
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 ST MARCH, 201 8 

(Rs, in lakhs) 
As at 

April 01,201 6 
PARTICULARS Note AS at 

March 31,2018 
As at 

March 31, 2017 
ASSETS 
Current Assets 
(a) Financial Assets 

Cash and Cash equivalents 
Balance with scheduled bank 

(b) Current Tax Assets 
Income Tax refund 

Total Current Assets 

Total Assets 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
Equity 
(a) Equity Share capital 

(b) Other Equity 

Total ~ q u i t y  

LIABILITIES 
Current Liabilities 
(a) Financial Liabilities 

Other financial liabilities 
Expenses payable 

(b) Other current liabilities 
Statutory dues 

Total Current Liabilities 0.36 0.36 0.40 

Total Equity and Liabilities 2.34 4.28 1.56 

Significant Accounting Policles 1 

The accompaning notes are an Integral part of the financial statements. 

As per our report of even date attached For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors 
of Welcure Drugs & Pharmaceuticals Limited 

For V. P. Gupta & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registeration No. 000699N 

Sudhir Chandra M.L.Bhateja 
Managlng Director Director 

CA V. P. Gupta 
Partner 
Membership No. 080557 
Place : Delhi 
Date : 21.04.201 8 

Rashl Goel D.C. Jaln 
Director cum Co. Sec. Director 



WELCURE DRUGS & PHARMflCEUTICflLS LIMITED 

STATEMENT OF PROFIT'& LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2018 
(Rs, in lakhs) 

For tho year ended 
Marcli 31, 201 7 

(RS.) 

Particulars Note For the year ended 
March 31, 2018 

(Rs.1 

I. Revenuo from Operations 
Olllor Opurflllng Revenues-Commission income 

II. Ollior Incotno-il~le)rusI (on income tax refund) 0.12 

Ill. Total (I+II) 

Other Expensos 
Printing & Statlollury 
Conveyance 
Fees & Subscrlptlon 
Legal & Professional Expun~otI 
Postage charges 
Director Sitting Fees 
Bank Charges 
Misc. Expenses 
Payment to Auditors (Refer Nolo No, 8) 

IV. Total 7.05 

V. Profit / (Loss) before tax (Ill-IV) 

VI. Tax Expenses 
Current tax 
Deferred tax charge/(credil) 
Total tax expenses 

VII. Profit/(loss) ailer tax (V-VI) (1.93) 

VIII. Other Comprehensive Incomo/(loa) 

IX. Total Comprehenslue I f l ~ ~ m ~ l ( l 0 8 8 )  (VII+VIII) (1.93) 

X. Earnings Per Equity Share 
Basic and Diluted earnlnus por ehoro (Rs.) 5 
(Nominal value of Rs. 101- oor share) 

Significant Accounting Pollcles 1 
- .- 

The accompaning notes form an Integral part of the Ind AS financial statements. 

As per our report of even date attached For and on Behalf of the Board ol  I)l~uc:lo~t~ 
of Welcure Drugs & Pharmaceulicnls 1.i111l111cl 

For V. P. Gupta & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registeration No. 000699N 

Sudhir Chandra M.L,IIII~IIII~II 
Managing Director I)in~c:l~~r 

Rashi Goel D,C. Ji~iIl 
Director cum Co. Sec. Direlolor 

CA V. P. Gupta 
Partner 
Membership No. 080557 
Place : Delhi 
Date : 21.04.2018 



WELCURE DRUGS & PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED 

STATEMENT OF CHANGE IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2018 

a. Equity Share Capital 
Particulars I No. of Shares (in lakhs) I Rs. in lakhs 

Balance as of 31.03.2018 1 15.06 1 (1224.93) 1 (1209.87) 1 1 (1209.87) 

Equity shares of Rs. 101- each issued, subscribed and fully paid 
As at April 01, 201 6 
Add : Issued during the year 
As at March 31, 2017 
Add : Issued during the year 
As at March 31, 2018 

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FORTHE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2018 

135.12 121 1.86 

135.12 1211.86 

135.1 2 121 1.86 

Particulars 

A. Cash Fiow from Operating Activities 

(Rs. In Iakhs) 

201 6-1 7 

b. Other Equity 

Net Profit before tax 
Operating Profit before working capital changes 
Adjustments for working capital changes 
Other Assets 
Other Financial Liabilities 
Other Liabilities 

Other Comprehensive Total Other 
Income Equlty 

(1 210.70) 

2.76 
(1 207.94) 

(1.93) 

Reserves and Surplus 

Cash generated from operations (1.08) 
Net Cash from Operating Activities (A) (1.08) 
B. Cash Fiow from/(used in) investing Activities 

Particulars 
Balance as of April 1, 2016 
Comprehensive income for the year 
Profit for the year 
Balance as of 31.03.201 7 
Comprehensive income for the year 
Profit for the year 

Net Cash used in Investing Activities (0) 
C. Cash Fiow from/ (used in) Financlng Activities 
Net Cash from/ (used in) Financlng Actlvltlos (C) 
Net Increase/(decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+c) (1.08) 
Cash and Cash Equivalents (Openlng Balance) 2.36 
Cash and Cash Equivalents (Closlng Balance) 1.27 
Change in cash and cash equivalents (1.08) 

The accompaning notes form an Integral part of these Ind AS flnanclai ,statements. 
As per our report of even date attached For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors 

of Welcure Drugs & Pharmaceuticals Limlted 
For V. P. Gupta & Co. 
Chartered Accountants Sudhlr Chandra M.L.Bhateja 
Firm Registeration No. 000699N Managlng Director Director 

CA V. P. Gupta 
Partner 
Membership No. 080557 
Place : Delhi 
Date : 21.04.2018 

Total 
(1210.70) 

2.76 
(1 207.94) 

(1.93) 

General Reserve 
15.06 

15.06 

Rashl Goel D.C. Jaln 
Director cum Co. Sec. Director 

Retained Earnings 
(1 225.76) 

2.76 
(1 223.00) 

(1.93) 



WELCURE DRUGS & PHARMACEUTICALS LiMITED 
Notes to Ind AS financial statements for the year ended March 31,2018 

1.1 Compuny Ovorvlew : Welcure Druge & Pharmaceuticals Ltd. ("tliu Company") isa public limited Company incorpor;~lu~l i1111l I~IIIIIII:IIIIO 111 llidiaand 
llil~ 1111 111(1l81orod office a l  Delhi, India 
Tllo I~IIIIIII:~;I~ slaloments are approved for issue by the Company's Board of Directors on April 21, 2018. 

12 BaslsolPropnrullonolllnancilaslatnmenls:ThesefinancialstalemontsarepreparedinaccordancewithlndianAcco~~~~li~~(~!~I~~~~~(I~~~I!~(l~~~lAS)~~~~der 
tliu II~~~III~I:II~I;II~~C~IIVII~~~~I~ on theaccrual basis forcertainfinancialinstruments which are measuredatfairvaluesand t1111(1rovi:ilr111:1 rrl Illlr Col~~lrilriies 
Acl, 20 13 ('AI:~") (111 IIIII ~~x l~ l~ i l~~o t i l i ed ) .  The lnd ASareprescribedundorSection 133oftheActreadwithRule 3oflho C~III~~;II~II!I (IIIIII~IIIAI;I:IIIIIIIII~~ 
Stand~lnla) IIIIIII:I, :'I) I!,. IIII~II~IIIII~~~. 

The COIII~IIIIIY 111111 IIIII))IIIIII ill1 11111 11111 AS and the adoption was carried out in accordance with Ind AS 101 First time adulr l l~r~~ 111 1111111111 AI:I:~IIII~/II(] 
Standardn. 11111 II~IIIIIIIIIII WIIII I:IIIIIIIIIIIIIII~OI~ Indian Accounting Princlpiesgenerally acceptedinlndiaas prescribed UII~III !;III:IIIIII I:l:l11I IIIIIA~:~, 
read wltli RII~II 1111 11111 I:IIIII~IIIII~IIII (AI:I:IIIIII~!~) RUIOS, 2014 (IGAAP), which was the previous GAAP. 
R e ~ ~ n ~ l l l a l l O l l ~  111111 IIIIIII:II~IIIIIIIII 111 11111 olf111;I of Ihu trasitlori as givenin Note 2.1. 
Accounting (~ull~;lol~ IIIIVII IIIIIIII I;II~III~II~I~IIIIV II)I~IIIIII~ IIXI:II~I~ wliarc a IIOWIY issued accounting standard is initially adoplutl or ;I IIIVI!IIIIII 111 1111 IIXIIIIIIIU 
accountlna s l a ~ ~ d i ~ ~ t l  IIIIIII~IIIII II I;~IIIIIUII 111 11111 III;I:IIIIII~~IIII 1111111;v I~llliurlo in use. 

la ~ s e o f ~ s t ~ a l e s : l l ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ l l ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ l l l ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ l ~ ~ l ~ l ~ ~ l ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ l ~ ~ l ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ l ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ l l ~ w l l l ~ l ~ ~ d ~ ~ r a ~ u i r e ~ m a n a ~ e m e n t t ~ m a k e j u d ~ e m e n t s , u ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~  
that affectthe reporlutl ~IIIIIIIIII~II 111 IIIVIIIIIIII, 111(~1111111112, IIII~II~II IIIII~ IIIIIIIIIIIIIII IIII(I 1110 (IISCIOSU~OS of con l l~ i~en l  liabilities a1 11111 111111 01 11111 III)JIII~~II(I 

period. Although thesu IIHIIIIIIIIII!I IIIII~IIII~III~II(IIIIIIIIIIIIH~~I~I~III~'~~III~~ ~IIIIWIIIIIUIII)~ lilIrro11l n ~ o ~ i l s i ~ ~ ~ d  ~ctlons, uncertainty nllc~lll IIIIIIIII IIIIIIIIIII~I~~IIIIII 

2nd estimates could resull III 11111 IIII~I:I~~IIIIII IIIIIIIIIIIIU R III~I~IIIII IIII~IIIIIIIIIIIII 111 1110 I:IIII~~II(J nlllollllls of assots or liabilllir~:~ III III~IIIII )IIIIIIIII!I 
Id ClassihoatlonolAss~lsandLli1hlllll0~111111~~111rn11~N1111.C11~1u11I : ~~III~:IIIII~III~I~(I~~II~I~~UIII~U~IUIIIIIII~~I~IIIII~U~II~~~III~~~~I~~II~I~IIIII~~IIIIIIII~IIIIIII~IIIIII~~ 

non-current classificallon. An asnu1 111 IIIIII~III~ 11n IIIIIIIIII~ W~IIIII II In 
- Expected to be reallsed or II~I~IIIIIIII 10 1111 IIIIIII 111 IIIIII~IIIIIIII~ 111 IIIIIIIIII~ II(IIIIII~~~IU I:YI:~II 
- Heid primarily for the purposo u l  IriItll~Iu 
- Expected to be reaiised will~iri IWulvl~ IIIIIII~~III IIIIIII 11111 IIIJJIIIIIIIU )IIIIIIIII, 111 
- Cash or cash equivalent unloss r o ~ i l l l n l ~ ~ ~ l l ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~  IIIIIIIU ~XIIIIIIIIUIIII 111 11nn1l III 111111111 il Ililblllly lor at least twelvo n1ollll111 1111111 IIIII III(IIIIIIIIU (IIIIIIIII, 
All other l s e t s  are classiflad as IIIIII I:IIII~II~ 
A liability is current when : 
- It is expected to be senled In ~IO~IIIII~ II~IIII~IIIII~ IIYIIIII 
- It  is held primarily for the pulpor i~~ 111 II~IIIIIIU 
- I t  is due to be settled with111 lwrllv~l IIIIIIIIIIII 111Inl 11111 III(IIIIIIIIU (11111111~, 111 
- There is is no unconditional rrl(llll 111 1ll1l111 11111 1111l1111111t111l 111 1l111 Illllllllly 1111 UI lea~ttwelve mOntllS illtul 11111 IIIIIIIIIIIIU IIIIIIIIII 
The Company classifies all ol l lo~ l l ~~ l~ l l l l l ~~~~  1111 111111-IIIIIIIIII~, 
Basedonthenatureofproduclsi1r1tlll1nIlrrn1l111lwtnrl111(1rlullhc1ll1f~1nn~l~f111~1~n~0~~i~~~~dlh~l~~~~ll~~l~0llll11l11tll1l1111l~11n~lnl~lll~tl~ullI,Ill11l~l1ll1~11lll~ 
has ascertained its operalIll(l cyr:lo IIII 1:) 111111111111 I111 11111 ~111l~1111111 01 I:IIIIIIII~/IIOI~-CU~~~~~ classlllcallo~lti 01 1111nltl11 111111 l111lt1lll111h 

15 Financiallnstruments: 
u,1 Initial recoonition - Tllo (;IIIII~IIIII~ IIII:II(~II~IIIII I~IIIIIIIIIIII IIIIIIII~II 111111 lI111111cial llabilitles when It beco~~lus 11 pnlly III Ill11 I~IIIIIIIII~IIIIII (IIIIV~LI~IIII# 111 
the instrument. All financlill ~III:III~II 111111 il1111lll111t11 11111 IIII:IIUII~IIII~ 111 Ir1l1'vilIllU On Initial recognition, exCopt 101 Illulll 11r1;1llv11~1l11s WIIIIJII 11111 IllIIln~~y 
measured at transacllnrr [rril:rr IIIIIIIIIII;~~~III I:IIII~II Ill111 IIIII ~ l l~ r~ r t l l y  r~llrllr~rl~rbie to the aquisition or issue o l  IIIIIIIII:IIII IIIIIIIIIII 111111 IIIIIIIIIIIIII I l~~l~ll l l lnn, 
that are not at fair valuo IIIIIIIIII 1r111ll1 111 IIJIIII, id111 IIIIIIIIII 11) 11111 11111 VIIIIIII 1111 Initial recognition. 
I .5.2~ubsea~entm~as~1ro11~01l i~  
(I) Financial assets carrlotl (11 ~IIIIIIIIIIIIII 1111111 A IIIIIIIII~IIII ~IHHII~ IH LII~~UIIUO~II~ measured at amort~sed cost If I I  III 1111ltl w l l t l l ~ ~  II IIII~~IIII~~ t t ~ r ~ ~ l e l  
whose objective is to hold 1110 iI~;!Illll11 11111111 111 I;IIIIIII:I I~IIIII~~IC~II~I cash IIOWS and the contractual terms of tiio III~~I~II:IIII IIIIIIII~ 1jIv11 IIRD 1111 )~IIIIIIIIIAII 
dates to cash flaws that aru s c ~ l ~ ~ l y  ~~(I~III~III~II 111 ( r r l~~ r : l l ~ i~  illltl Interest on the prlnclpal amount outstanding. 
(ii) Financial liabilities - Finat~cii~l IIIII)IIIIIIIII 11111 IIIIIIIIIIIIIIOII~I~ carried at amortlzed cost using the effective lnterumt IIIIIIIIIIII, 
1.5.3 Derecoanition offina~~clal l h l n t ~ u ~ ~ ~ u ~ ~ l u  IIIII Company derecognizes afinancial asset when the contractual r l( j l~l!~ lu  11111 I:IIII~I I111wn IIIIIII lllg 
financial asset expire or It lra11:il11111 11111 ~~IIIIIII;~II~ US SO^ and the transfer qualifies for derecognition under Ind AS 109. A I l ~ ~ r ~ ~ ~ r ; l a l  Ilnl~lllly (111 II lmtl 
of a financial liability) Is ~U~III;II(~II~IIII~ 1111111 11111 Colnpany's Balance Sheet when the obligation specified in the conlracl 1!1 III:II:IIIIIOIIII 111 IIHIIIIIIIIIIII 
or expires. 

16 FairvalueofFinanclallnslrumo1rl~:lllllrllollillnlngthefalrValUeofitstinancialinstruments,theCompanyusesassumpllo1i:;ll1nl1111111111111111111111111k1tl 
conditions and risks o x l s l l ~ ~ ~  ol IIIII:~I 1111iort11ig date. 

1.7 lmpalrment oiFinanclal nssols: I 1111 Colrlpany recognizes loss allowances usingthe expectedcreditloss (ECL) model fortllu IIIIIIIII~IIIIIIUHIII~ WIIIIIII 
are not fair valued tllrou(lli IIIOIII 111 loss. Loss allowance for trade receivables with no significant financing component is IIIIIIIIIIII 1111 111 1111 n1111111111 
equal tolifetime ECL. For i~ll c~lllrlr Ilrrariclalassets, expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the 12-mo~i l l~  ICI  , IIII~IIIIU I~IIIIII llnn 
been a signlficanl lncr~~;~:;~r III ~;~llt l i t  rlskfrom initial recognition in which case those are measured at lifetime ECL. The amolllrl 111 IIXJIIII~~III~ IIIIIIIII 
losses (or reversal) Ill;~l Is r111111lrud to adjust the loss allowance atthe reporting date to the amount that is required to be IRCO(III~IIIII~ III IIII:IIUIIIIII(I 
as an impalrmonl ORIII or loss in profit Or IoSS. 

18 proqislons and Conllllyont Llabililies :Provisions are recognized when the Company hasa presenl obligation (legal orconslr~~l; l lv~~) 1111 II 111t11111 UI 
a past event, it Is ~lrolritblothatan outflow of resourcesembodyingoconomic benefits will be required to settle the obligation a l~ t l  ;I III~~II~I~IIIIII~~IIIII~II 

can bo mado of t l ~ c  alr~ount of the obligation. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statementof profit and loss. 
Contingant linl)illtics arc shown by way of Notes to Accounts in rospect of obligations where, based on the evidence availale, tliulr IIXIIIIIIIII;II IIIIIIII 
Balance Shcot date is considered not probable. 

1.g Earnings per share: Basic earnings per share are calculatotll~y tllvldlng the net profit orloss for the periodattributable toequ i tys l ia r~~ l~ t~ l r l~~~~~ (111111r 
deducting divldendatlributable taxes) by the weighted avorn(lo nlltnl)orof oqulty shares outstanding during the period. Forthe purposo 111 I:II~I:II~II~~II() 



WELCURE DRUGS & PHARMACEUTlCALS LIMITED 
dilutedearningspershare,the net profitor lossforllle periodatlributableto equityshareholders andthe weightedaverage numberof sharesoutstanding 
during the period are adjusted for the effecl of all dllutlve potential equity shares, if any. Dilutive potential equlty shares are deemed converted at 
the beginning of the period, unless they liavo boon Issued at a later date. 

1.10 IncomeTax : lncome taxexpense comprlsos curront and deferred tax. lncome tax expense is recognlzed In net profit in the statement of profit and 
loss except to the extent that it relates to itams recognlzed dlrectly in equity or recognized in other comprehenslve Income. Current income tax for 
current and prior periods is recognized at tho amount expected to be paid to the taxauthorities, using the taxrates and tax laws thathave beenenacted 
or substantively enacted by the balanco sheet date. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognlzed for all temporary differences arising between 
the taxbases of assets and liabilltles and tliolr carrying amounts In the financial statements and tax credlt entitlement (i.e. MAT). Deferred taxassets 
are reviewed teach reporting data and aro rotluced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized. Deferred lax 
assets and liabilities are measured usill0 tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date and are 
expected to apply to taxable incolno In the years in which those temporarydifferences are expected to be recoveredor settled. The effect of changes 
in tax rates on deferred tax assets and llabillties is recognized as income or expense In the perlod that includes the enactment or the substantive 
enactment date. A deferred taxasset Is recognizedto the extentthatitis probable thatfuture taxable profitwillbeavailable againstwhich thedeductible 
temporary differences and tax lossos can be utilized. 

1.11 Cash flow Statement : Cash llows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit for the period i adjusted for theeffects of transectlons of 
a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and items of income or expenses assocleted wlth 
investing or financing cashflows. The cash flows from operating, Investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated. Cash and Cash 
Equivalents forthe purposes of cash flow statement comprise cash at bank and in hand and bank deposit with banks where orlglnal malurltyls three 
months or less. 

112 Revenue recognition: Revenue Is recagnlzedto the extentthatitis probable thattheeconomic benefits will flowto the Company and tho rnvenue can 
be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is being made. The following recognition criteria is adopted for : 
i. Revenues from services are recognized as and when services are rendered. 
ii. Interest income is recognized as and when due on the time proportion basis by using effectiveinterest method. lnleresl lncome Is Included under 
the head "other income" in the Statement of Profitand Loss. 

113 Segmenl Reporling : Operatln~segmentsarereportedinamannerconsistentwith thetheinternalrepo~tingprovldedtothechlefoperatingdecision 
maker.The board of directors of the Company has been identified as beingthe chief operating decision maker by themanagement of the Company. 

l d 4  Roundingoff amounts: Allamountsdlsclosed inthe financialstatement sandnotes have been rounded off to the nearestlakhs as per!herequirements 
of Schedule Ill of the Companies Act, 2013, unless otherwise stated. 

2 Nolestolhe IndASlinancialstalementslorIhe yearendedonMarch31,2018 
21 Firsl-lime adoption ollnd-AS : Theseflnanc~al statements of Welcure Drugs & Pharmaceuticals Limited for the year ended March 31,2018 have 

beenprepared in accordance with Ind AS. For the purposes of transition to Ind As, the Company has followed the guldance prescribed in Ind AS 101 - 
First Time adoption of Indian Accounting Standard, wlth April 1,2016 as the trasition date and IGAAP as the prevlous GAAP. 
The transition to the Ind AS has resulted in changes In the presentation of the financial statements, disclosures In the notes thereto and accounting 
policies and principles. The accounting pollcies set out In Note 1 have been applied in preparing the financial statements for the year ended March 
31,2018 and the comparative information. Anexplanatlon of how the transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS has affected the Company's Balance 
Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, is set out In note 2.2 

22 Reconcilialions: Thefollowing reconciliations provldos the effect of transition to Ind AS from IGAAP in accordance wlth Ind AS 101 
1. Equity as at April 1,2016and March 31,2017 
2. Net profit for year ended March 31,2017 
Reconciliation of equity as previously reported untlar IGAAP to Ind AS (Rs. In lakhs) 



WELCURE DRUGS & PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED 
Reconcil iation Statement o f  Prof i t  and Loss as previously reported under IGAAP to Ind AS (Rs. In lakhs) 

Other axpo~isos 
Total 

PARTICULARS 

Revenue from Operations 
Total 

Profit boforo lox 
Tax exponsos 
Current tax 

- .  

For the year ended o n _ M a ~ c l ~  31, 2017 
IGAAP Effects of traiisilloll 1 llld AS 

Deferred tax cIinr(lu*(~:~arlll) 
Total tax oxpensos 

8.96 
8 96 

3. Equity Share Capital 

Particulars AR n l  
M ~ r a l ~  31,2018 

to Ind-AS 

Profitl(loss) after tax 
Other Comprehenslvo Inconlcl 
Total Comprehensive lncolno 

. . . - . . . . . . 

Authorised 
16,000,000 (16,000,000) Egully S~II~IOII 01 I t .  IW OllUll ( 1,600 

0.96- 
11.96 , 

Issued. Subscribed & Paid UR 
13,512,100(13,512,100) Equltv S lar ru~ ol  Hs, lo/- unull 1 1.351.21 1 1.361.21 

2.2.1 Cash flow statement 
There were no significant recol~clllntlon llar~ln I ~n lwn f l l ~  flnnll Ilnwn prapnredundor lndlan GAAP and I l lot~e ~ ~ ~ n l ~ i i l n i l  llllllnr 
Ind AS. 

2.76 

fl - . --- 
S ~ ~ ,  *,.... ..A- 
. . . - . - >.. . , . 

Less : calls'unpaid on 2,794,900 (2,704,000) oliully llllllr~ 1 I I . . .  
of Rs. 101- each 
Total 

-- -- 
- 
,~ ..-- -. . 

3(a)Reconciliation of Eqully Sharoa oulrlandlnO ~ I t h o  boOlnnln0 and at end of the reporting year. 

; ' , / ( I  

3,70 ' 
..- 

- -2 

- 
Part~culars 1- htl 111 ~nr(111 :Ill 2!)1i As at March 31,2017 As at A 1111 01, 711 I d  

Mu ii~1111r1tt1 I L 111 Lakhs / No of Shares 1 Rs in Lakhs 1 No of Shares I I RII in l i~kltn 
(in lakhs) (in lakhs) 

At the beg~nnrng of the year 13512 1 2 1 1 1 U I  - 
Add Issued during the year 

3(b) Terrns/Rightsattached to Eqully Bhnros 

The company has only ona clrta~~ 111 ircli~lly shares having facevalue of Rs. 10 per share. Eachequity shareholder is entitled to one vote per share. 
In theevent of winding up of 1110 (;olllpilny, the equity shareholders shall be entitled to be repaid remaining assets of the company in the ratio of the 
amount of capital pald up 011 sllcll clqully shares. 

3(c) Detailsof Share holders holdlng more than 5%shares In tho Company. 

1 (in lakhs) 1 I (in lakhs) ( 1 (in lakhs) 1 
Name of Shareholder 

1 No. of Shares %Holding I No. of Shares 1 %Holding I No. of Shares %Holding 
As at March 31,2018 

Sh.D.C.Ja1n / 19.08 1 14.12 

Mrs. Lata ~ a i n  
I I 

As at March 31,2017 

Sh. Sandeeo Jain 1 20.36 1 15.07 I 20.36 1 15.07 1 20.361 1 5.07 
19.08 1 14.12 

j 1061 1 7.05 

As atApril 01,2016 

19.08 1 14.12 

10.61 1 7.05 10.61 1 7.85 
Sh. Sanjeev Jain 1 9.60 I 7.H 1 9.60 1 7.11 9.a 1 7.11 
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4. Other Equity (Rs. in lakhs) 

Particulars AS at 1 AS at I As at 
March 31,2018 March 31,2017 April 01,2016 

(a) General Reserve 
Balance as per last financial statements 15.06 15.06 15.06 
Add : Addition during the year 
Closing Balance 
Ib) Retained earnina 
Ba'lance as oer lastfinancial statements 1 (1223.00) 1 (1 225.76) 11234.301 
Add : prof i t i (~oss) for the year 
Closing Balance 
(CI Other com~rehensive income 
Balance as per' last financial statements - I 
Add : Addition during the year 
Closing Balance 
Total (1 209.87) (1 207.94) (1210.70) 

5. Earning Per Equity Share 
E s  

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended 
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 

Net Profit for calculation of basic and diluted EPS (Us, in lakhs) (1.93) 2.76 
Total number of Equity Shares outstanding at the end of the year (in lakhs) 135.12 135.12 
Weighted average number of Equity Shares in calculating basic and diluted EPS (in lakhs) 121.19 121.19 
Basic and Diluted EPS (Rs.) (0.02) 0.02 

6. Contingent Liabilities (not provided for) 
i) During the year 2015-16, the income tax department has raised a demand of Rs. 32.99 lakhs for the assessment year 
2011-12. The Company has filed an appeal against the demand before Commissioner of Income Tax (Appeals), Alwar, 
Rajasthan. The Company believes that there Is a fair chance of favorable decision in this matter-based on the discussion 
with advocate and hence making of provlslons is considered not necessary against the same. 
b) There is no other claim against the Company, which is to be acknowledged as a debt.(Previous Year Nil) 

7. Capital and Other Commitments 
There is no outstanding capital and other commitments. 

8. Pavment lo Auditors : IRs, in lakhs) 
Particulars m7-2Ul8 2M62M7 
Statutory Auditors 
(a) As an Auditor 

Statutoryauditfees 
Internal audit fees 
Reimbursement of expenses 

(b) In other Capacity 
Other Matters 0.05 
Total 0.46 0.46 

9 There is no earning or expendlture In forelgn exchan~e durlng the year (Previous Year NII), 
la Related Party Disclosures 

List of key managerial personnel (KMP) of the Con~pa~iy 
Directors of the Company : 
Sh. D.C.Jain, Sh. S.S.Dhanoa, Sh. M.L.Bhateia, Sh. Sudhlr Chandra and Ms. Rashi Goel 
During the current year, the following transactions were carrled out with the related parlles In tho ordlnary course of business : 

(Rs in lakhs) 
Particulars 2M7-2M8 2016-2017 
Director Sitting Fees paid 0.32 0.30 

11. ImpairmentofAssets 
In the opinion of the management there is no reduction In value of any assets, hence no provlslon 19 roqulrcltl III lorlns of Ind AS-36 " Impairment 
of Assets". 
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- - - - 

12 Financial Instruments 
The carrying value of financial instruments by categories as of March 31, 2018 were as follows : 1Rs. $ lakhs) 
Particulars Amortised Cost Amortlsed Cost 

2016-2017 

-Other financial assets 
Total 1.27 2 .3  
Liabilltles : 
-Other flnanclal liabilities 0.36 0 , : ~  
Total 0.36 0,M 

. . 

13 Deferred taw seeole (nol) 
The tax effects of slyt11flc1111t lo~nporarydifferences that resultedin deferred tax assets and liabilities are as follows : (Itti, 111 l i ~ k l ~ ~ )  

~ e f e r r e d ~ a x ~ s s e l e i .  
-Properly, plant and o c l u l p ~ ~ l ~ r ~ ~ l  
- Others-Unused tax lossus 
Total deferred taw assata 18.79 44.M 
Deferred tax liabililies 

............... ..... --- 18.79 

The applicable lncometaxrateco~isldurr~d lor UIII~IIIIII~UII u l  ~IIIIIIIIIII IUX for ~IIIIIIICIUI y o ~ ~ r  2017-18 26.00% and 2016-1?2'/,bl, 'b, 
Due to timing difference and unused lr~xlouann 1111 t~lrlrve ll1111111, IIIIIIIII~III l i ~ ~ t ~ a u ~ l f l  (11~1) llns boon worked out to Rs. 18.70lr1kl111 (1111. 4 l . l l l l  l11kl111). 
As deferred tax asset shall be reco(~~llsotl for llln IIIIIIIIU rl l lkr l~r l r r r~~~~,  IIIIIIV lolwr~t'tl o l  ullusod lax lossos and unused Iilx ~:lclrllln 111 11111 IIYIIIIII IIIIII I1 
is probable that future taxable prolil wlll lrtr IIVIIIIIIIII~ II()IIIIIIII WIIIIIII IIIII~~CIIII bu uIIIIuod. As u matter of prudenco dolu~~nt l  Illx rnrrlln (IIIII) IN 1101 
being recognized in the books of accoo~llu Ilr ruulmul 111 IIIIIIIIU ~I~~~IIIIIIII:IIH IIII~ UIIUSO~ lax losses. 
The amount and expiry date of unused l o x l n n l y  11 IIUlmllflr : 
Particulars 1 2017.16- 1 2017-18 

Deduct~bletemporaryd~fferences 
Properly, plant and equ~pments 

Total 
Unused tax losses 

AY2010-11 
AY2012-13 
AY2016-17 
AY2018-19 
Total ..-...... .- .. 

 he company's Board of Dlreclorn hllvn brrnr~ Itln~~llllrrtl 1111 IIIII Cl~l t~f  Oporatlng Decision Maker ('CODM'), Honrrl of I l lr~~rrlrr~n IIIV~IIWII llln 
operating results at Company level, i~cr:orrl l~lol~ llrl~ro In rllllv one Rolrortuble Segment for the Company whlch 19 "Provltll~lu tlnlvllitra 1111 IIII~IIIII~IIIIWII~ 
of orders:, hence no specific~dlsclos~rrou IIIIVII IIII~II IIIIII~II IIH por llld AS 108. 

- 

15. During the year, the Company 11118 COIIIIIIUU~I 10 1u1)1(1orarlly suspend Its maln business operations, net worth of tho CUIII~IIIII~ IIIIIIIIIR n l~~ l l k l  
eroded but the Company has no llablllllrln lo o~llnlrlnru lol~ay at Ihe end of the year. However, business activity of procurl l i~ III~IIIII 1111 l11111n11 111 111l1n1 
parties from customers in pharma stlalor In IIII~IIU c:o~~ll~iuod and Ihe Company received service charges of Rs. 5.00 l i l k l l ~  IIIIIIIIU 11111 VIIIII (I'I~V~IJIIH 
year Rs. 8.96 lakhs) 
16. Slandards issued butnoteHectlvo 

In March 2018, the Minlstfyof Corporrrto Affolrs Issued the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) (Amendments) l411111, 70 Ill, IIIIIIIVIIIU IIIIW 
Ind AS 115" Revenue from Contracla w l l l ~  Cutomers". Further, for implementation of new Ind AS 115, some of the exlsl lr i~ IIIIIA!; 11111 1111111 IIIIIIIIII~III~/ 
omitted. The amendments are effocllvo from flnanclal year beginning from 1st April, 2018. The Company intentto adoptt l los~~ IIIIIIIIII~IIIIIII~ 1111111 In1 
April, 2018. The Company Is evalllall~ln tlio requirements of the amendment and the impact on the financial statements. 
17. Figures in brackets pertalns lo ~)rovlous year. 
As  per our  report of  even date attached For and on Behalf o f  the Boilrtl o l  I)IIIII:IIIIII 

of Welcure Drugs & Pharmacoullt: i~l!~ I l ~ ~ ~ l l r r r l  
For V. P. Gupta & Co. 
Chartered Accountants Sudhir Chandra M,I ,IIII~II~I~II 
Firm Registeration No. 000699N Managing Director l l l ~ t r ~ : l t ~ t  

CA V. P. Gupta 
Partner 
Membership No. 080557 
Place : Delhi 
Date : 21.04.201 8 

Rashi Goel I),(;, ,111111 
Director c u m  Co. Sec. l ) l~ t~t ; lor  



NOTICE 
Notice is hereby given that the Twenty Sixth Annual General Meeting of the members of Welcure Drugs & Pharmaceuticals 
Ltd. will be held on Monday, 30th July, 2018 at 9.00 A.M. at H-1-51, Budh Vihar, Phase-I, Delhl-110086 to transact the 
following business: 
ORDINARY BUSINESS 
1. To receive, consider, adopt and approve the audited IND AS Financial Statements comprising Balance Sheet as at 31" 

March, 2018, Profit and Loss Account, Cash Flow Statement and the statement of changes in equity for the year ended 
on that date and the Reports of the Directors and Auditors thereon. 

2. To appoint a Director in place of Ms. Rashl Goel who retires by rotation and is eligible for re-appointment. 
3. To appoint MIS V. P. Gupta & Co., Chartered Accountants as Auditors of the Company and fix their remuneration. 

Place-Delhi 
Date :21.4.2018 

By Orderof Board of Directors 
Rashl Goel 

Director &Company Secretary 
DIN No.06978655 

NOTES: 
1. A Memberentitledtoattendandvoteatthemeetingisentitled toappointaproxy toattend andvoteonpollonlyandaproxy need 

not be a member of thecompany. In order to be effective, proxy formsinMGT-11 dulycompletedshouid be deposited at the 
registered office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the timefixed for the meeting. 

2. The Register of Members & Share Transfer books will remain closed from 17.07.2018 to 30.07.2018 
(both days inclusive). 

By Order of Board of Directors 
Place-Delhi 
Date 21.04.201 8 

Reshl Goei 
Director & Company Secretary 

DlN:06978655 

I /  Wehereby state that theabovementioned detailsaretrue andcorrectandwo con8anl towards updatingtheparticulars 
based on the self-attested copies of the documentsenclosed with this letter by afflxlng my /oursignature(s) to it. 

KYCFORM 

WerefertoSEBicircularno.SEBIlHOlMIRSDlDOPllCIRlPl2O18l73dated2OthApr1I,2Ol8,1nwhichSEBlhasdlrecledallthellsted 
Companies to record the PAN and Bank Account Detailsof all their shareholdersholdingsharesinphysical mode. In thiscontext. 
we request you to kindly fill in thedetailsas mentioned in KYCform andforwardthesamealong with all the supportlng documents 
basedonrequirementsconsideringthebeiowmentlonedpoints. 
(i) Self-attested legiblecopy of PANcard (exemptedfor Sikkimshareholders) 
(ii) Foraddressproof: Self-attestedlegiblecopy of Aadhar/passport/utility bill (not olderthan 3months) 
(iii) OriginalcancelledchequeleafcontainingtheBankAlcNo.,BankName,typeofaccount,IFSCCode,MICRCodeandthename 
oftheshareholderprintedonthechequeleaf;andIncasethecanceiledchequeIeafdoesnotcontaintheshareholder'snameprinted 
onit, Legible copy of the bankpassbook1Bankstatement duly attested by theofficerof the same bank with his signature, name, 
employee code,designation, bankseal &addressstamp, phone no. and dateof attestation. 

To 
Link lntime India Pvt. Ltd. Company Code-524661 
C-101,247 Park, L.B.S. Marg, Vikhroli (Wost), Date : 
Mumbai-400083. Folio No. : 

No. of Shares : 

WelcureDrugsand PharmaceutlcalsLlmltod 

DearSirIMadam, 
We referto thecurrent KYCstatusas provlded by you In the belowtable : 

NameoftheShareholder(s) PAN 
(A) 

Bank Details 
(B) 

Specimensignature 
(C) 
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I WELCURE DRUGS & PHARMACEUT[CALS LTO. I 
I I 

ADMISSION SLIP 

I Member's Folio No ...................................... i t  ID ................................... P ID. .......................... I 
1 Name of Member ............................. .... .................................................................................. I 
I No. of Shares ..................................................................................................................... I 
I Name of the Proxy ................................................................................................................. 
I (if attending for member) 

I 
I 

I HEREBY RECORD MY PRESENCE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF WELCURE I)IIIIGS 6 
I 

I PHARMACEUTICALS LTD. ON MONDAY 30th JULY, 2018 AT 9.00 A.M. AT H-151. BUDH VIHAII. PIIASC-I. I 
DELHI-110086. I 

I I I 
I 

SIGNATURE OF THE MEMIII~II/IIIIOXY I 
I NOTES : I 
I I I .  Please produce this admission ellp duly flllod In and slgned at the entrance to the mooll~ly, I IIIIY lo 

I 
MemberlProxy will be permitted after verlflcatlon of slgnature(s). No duplicate sllp wlll IIII\II(I(~ nl  I I the meeting. MemberlProxy mu8t brlng Ill8 photo Identification proof. I 

12.  Members are requested to brlng thelr coples of the Annual Report. 
~11-11111111-1111111111111111 

I 
-I 

I 
WELCURE DRUGS & PHARMACEUT[CALS LTD. 

I 
I 

CIN No. L24232DL 1996PLC227773 
I 

I 
Regd. off : 0-9&10, Laxml Towers, L.S.C. Block C, Saraswati Vihar, Dollil-1 IO0:M 

I 
I I 
I FORM NO. MGT-11 PROXY FORM I 
I 1 Folio IUo.1 Client ID ...................................................... P ID ............................................................ 

I 
I 1 IlWe, being the mernber(s) of ...................... shares of the above named cornp~llly, I~cl l t t l~y I 

I appoint ......................................................... l o  ............................................................. or l r l l l l ~~u  111111 I 
1 .......................................................................... Rlo ....................................................................................... I 1 as mylour proxy to attend and vote for melus on mylour behalf at the 26th A111111111 1 1 General Meeting of the Company to be held on the, 30th Day of July, 2010 nl !).OO I I A.M. at H-151 Budh Vlhar, Phase-I, Delhi-110086 and at any adjournment t l~n loo l ,  1 
I Signed this ...................... .............. ........................... day of ............................................... 201 8 ( 1 
( Signature of the member@) ...................................................................................................... 

I l n v n m ~ ~ r  I Signature of Proxy ....................................................................................................................... 

I Note:This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly stamped, signed, c o m p l o t ~ ~ ~ l  illid 

I deposited at the Registerd office of the Company at B-9&lO, Laxmi Towers, LSC,CBlock. Somrwatl I 
1 Vihar, Delhi-110034. not less than forty eight hours before the commencement of the Meotllrg. I 
I I 



BOOK-POST 

If undelivered, please return to : 
WELCURE DRUGS & PHARMACEUTICALS LTD. 
B- 9 &lo, Laxmi Towers, LSC, 'C' Block, 
Saraswati Vihar, Delhi-34. 
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